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VISION

Our vision is to become a corporate leader in the logistics sector in State of Punjab by rendering
best quality & most economic logistics solutions and other related services & facilities to its
customers in the most professional manner.

MISSION

Our mission is to provide quality & reliable logistics solutions at cost effective prices thereby

enabling us to deliver consistent value to our partners and also ensuring profitability and
growth for Stakeholders.

CORPORATE OBJECTIVES

¢ To facilitate transportation of containers by rail/road from its terminals to other terminals
on Indian Railways network.

+* To market services of CONCOR including bulk cargo movement in IR wagons with the aim of
increasing rail coefficient thereby promoting environment friendly transportation of cargo
from and to the state.

+* Carrying out of survey and development of rail connectivity to largest industrial parks in
Punjab, provide and facilitate other services helping in improving the efficiency and

productivity of logistics services rendered to the industry at large.

+* To promote cold chain infrastructure in and around logistics parks with a view to improve
the market of agricultural produce of the area.

+* To follow high standards of business ethics and be responsible to its social obligations.

+* To maintain absolute integrity, honesty, transparency and fair play in all its public dealings.
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PLIL

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members
PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Your Directors are pleased to present their report on the business and operations of the
Company together with the Audited Accounts for the financial year ended 31t March, 2021.

1. ABOUT THE COMPANY

The Company, PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (PLIL) is a 51:49%
Joint Venture Company of Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR) &
Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corporation Limited (CONWARE). The
company has developed a Multi Modal Logistics Park in the state of Punjab
facilitating trade and industry of the state and putting them on International map.

2. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

During the year under review PLIL increase the Authorized Share Capital of from
existing INR (Indian Rupees) 200,00,00,000/- (Two Hundred Crore only) divided into
20,00,00,000 (Twenty Crore) Equity shares of INR (Indian Rupees) 10/- (Ten Only)
each to INR (Indian Rupees) 250,00,00,000/- (Two Hundred Fifty Crore Only)
comprising of 20,00,00,000 (Twenty Crore) Equity Shares of face value of INR (Indian
Rupees) 10/-(Ten Only) each and 5,00,00,000 (Five Crore) Preference Shares of face
value of INR (Indian Rupees) 10/- (Ten Only) each.

The paid up and subscribed capital of PLIL as at 31st March, 2021 is INR (Indian
Rupees) 210,00,00,000 (Two Hundred Ten Crores only) comprising of 20,00,00,000
(Twenty Crore) Equity Shares of face value of INR (Indian Rupees) 10/-(Ten Only)
each and 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) 5% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of
face value of INR (Indian Rupees) 10/- (Ten Only) each.

3. FINANCIAL RESULTS
PLIL concentrated on the development of the project during the financial year ended
315t March, 2021. The financial results of PLIL are summarized below:

(Amount in crores)

S.NO. PARTICULARS As on As on
31t March, 2021 31t March, 2020
1. Revenue from operations 18.14 31.52
2. Other Income 0.07 0.09
3. Total Revenue (1+2) 18.21 31.61
4, Depreciation Expenses 11.14 11.14
5. Terminal and other Service 11.58 19.99
Charges
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6. Finance Cost 5.31 6.39
7. Other Expenses 2.53 2.27
8. Total Expenses (4 to7) 30.56 39.79
0. Profit/(Loss) before tax (3-8) (12.35) (8.18)

10. | Tax expense
a. Current Tax - -
b. Deferred Tax (3.22) (9.13)

c. Tax related to prior years - -
11. | Profit/(loss) after tax (9.13) 0.95
12. | Other Comprehensive 0.001 -
Income
13. | Total Comprehensive (9.13) 0.95
Income for the period
(11+12)
14. | Earning per Equity Share (0.46) 0.05

4. OPERATIONS

During the year under review FY 2020-21, PLIL achieved turnover of Rs.18.14 crores
as against Rs. 31.52 crores in the previous financial year 2019-20 which shows a
decrease trend of (42.45%) in the revenue from the operations. The total
expenditure decreased by 23.19% from Rs. 39.79 crores in FY 2019-20 to Rs. 30.56
crores in FY 2020-21. Loss before tax during the year under review i.e FY 2020-21
stood at Rs. 12.35 crores as compared to loss of Rs. 8.18 crores during the previous
financial year 2019-20 which shows increase in loss before tax by (50.97%). The loss
after tax during the year under review i.e FY 2020-21 was Rs. 9.13 crores as
compared to the profit after tax of Rs. 0.05 crores for the previous FY 2019-20.

The productive TEUs handled during the year as compared to the previous year are
depicted in the table below:

Handling at the 2020-21 2019-20 | %age growth/
terminal in TEUs decline

Inward 9436 19464 (51.52)
Outward 5076 7065 (28.15)
Total 14512 26529 (45.29)

The break- up of inward commodity during the year under review is represented in
the table below:
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Gunny SP/PIG Iron Total
8144 1292 9436

The outward commodity during the year under review mainly consists of the
agricultural products being rice and wheat.

There is addition to the PLILs income by car parking business. During the year under
review PLIL has entered into agreement with M/s IVC Logistics Limited for car rake
business. There were 57 rake of cars handled at the terminal during the year under
review as compared to 18 rake of cars handled during the previous year. SILOS
project is progressive which will account for a major portion of the turnover.

. DIVIDEND

PLIL is in its development stage and has suffered a loss of Rs. 9.13 crores during the
year under review. The Board has not recommended any dividend/interim dividend
for financial year ending 31 March, 2021.

. PERSONNEL

None of the employee of the company is in receipt of remuneration for whole/part
of the year exceeding the limit prescribed under Companies Act 2013 read with the
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules 1975 amended by Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules 2011. Thus the information under this is nil.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

There is no employee/ officer on the roll of PLIL till date. PLIL is having a Company
Secretary and Chief Financial Officer appointed on contractual basis. CEO and
Assistant Manager (C&O0) and 2 other employees from CONCOR have been deputed
on secondment basis.

PARTICULARS RELATING TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo are annexed to the Directors report as Annexure-F.

AUDITORS

Being a Government Company, the Comptroller & Auditor General (C&AG) of India
had appointed Statutory Auditors of PLIL for the financial year 2020-21. M/s Dass
Khanna & Company, Chartered Accountants, Ludhiana were appointed as Statutory
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Auditors of PLIL for the year 2020-21. The statutory auditors were appointed by
C&AG vide its letter No. CA.V/COY/CENTRAL GOVERNMENT, PLIL (1)/595, dated
20.08.2020. The Statutory Auditors of the Company is being paid an statutory audit
fee of Rs.1,20,000/- (excluding taxes) for statutory audit of FY 2020-21.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Statutory Auditors have audited the Annual Financial Statements of the PLIL for
the financial year ended on 31% March, 2021. The replies of the management to the
observations of Statutory Auditors' in their reports on standalone financial
statements are enclosed as Addendum-I to Directors' report.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
made there under, Ms. Tannu Mehta of M/s Tannnu Mehta & Associates, Talheti, was
appointed to conduct the secretarial audit of PLIL’s Secretarial and related records for
the year ended 31% March, 2021. The Secretarial Audit Report is enclosed as
Annexure-D.

The Secretarial Auditor has issued report and same forms integral part of Directors
report. Further the secretarial auditors have given their report with un-modified
opinion.

COST AUDIT
Cost audit for the financial year 2020-21 is not applicable to PLIL as per notification
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, hence no cost auditor was appointed for

cost audit purposes.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

PLIL’s internal control systems were audited by M/s Sumeet Behl & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, Ludhiana for financial year ending 31 March, 2021. The
Internal Auditor independently evaluates the adequacy of internal financial controls
and reviews major transactions. The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit
Committee to ensure complete independence and further ensures adequate internal
financial control.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The CSR provisions under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to the PLIL during the year under review.
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15. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Appointments and Cessations

During the year under review Sh. Vivek Pratap Singh, IAS was appointed as a nominee
Director of PLIL on 30 June, 2020 in place Sh. Nilkanth S Avhad, IAS because of change
in nomination received from the JV Partner Company (CONWARE).

During the year under review Sh. Vivek Pratap Singh, IAS ceased to be nominee
Director of PLIL w.e.f 28 January, 2021.

Following are the Directors of the PLIL as on 315 March, 2021:
1. Sh. P.K. Agrawal Director

2. Sh. Yashanijit Singh, IRTS Director
3. Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani, GGM(HRD) Director

16. BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

A calendar of meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors and
members. The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Board Meetings
The Board of Directors met five times for transacting the business of the PLIL during
the financial year 2020-21 on the following dates:

Board meeting | Date

Number
31 19t June, 2020
32 06™ August, 2020
33 02" November, 2020
34 02" February, 2021
35 22" February, 2021

Audit Committee

During the financial year 2020-21 the Audit Committee consists of three Directors i.e
Sh. Yashanijit Singh, Sh. P.K. Agrawal and Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani. Sh. Yashanijit
Singh was the Chairperson of the audit committee. The Audit Committee members
met four times for transacting the business of the PLIL during the financial year
2020-21 on the following dates:
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Committee meeting | Date
Number
23 19%" June, 2020
24 04% August, 2020
25 02"¢ November, 2020
26 02" February, 2021

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

During the financial year 2020-21 the Nomintion and Remuneration Committee
consist of three Directors i.e Sh. P.K. Agrawal, Sh. Yashanijit Singh and Smt. Sangeeta
Ramrakhyani. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met on 19 June, 2020
during the year under review.

17. RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS BY ROTATION

In terms of the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani,
Director is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offer herself for re-
appointment.

18. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Appointment and Cessations

Key Managerial Personnel as on 31 March, 2021 are as under
Sh. Vikram Pratap Singh — Chief Executive Officer

Sh. Gaurav Soni — Chief Financial Officer

Sh. Mayank Jain — Company Secretary

19. APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

AMENDMENT IN COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & QUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS)
RULES, 2014 REGARDING APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR IN CERTAIN
COMPANIES

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification dated 5% July, 2017 have
exempted following companies from appointment of Independent Directors:

(i) Joint Venture companies
(ii) Wholly owned subsidiary companies
(iii) A dormant company
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PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION UNDER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 READ WITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

As per notification dated June 05, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government Companies have been exempted for complying with the provisions of
Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 and corresponding rules of Chapter XIIl. PLIL
being a Government Company is not required to include the aforesaid information as
a part of Directors Report.

However during the period under review the Company had no employee of the
category falling under Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS

No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013 has been notified on 9th December, 2013.

PLIL is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees
during the year under review. Your Directors state that during the year under review,
there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

VIGILANCE

Vigilance Awareness Week (VAW) was observed in the terminal by undertaking
various activities during the period from 27th October to 02nd November, 2020. The
theme of the Vigilance Awareness Week -2020 was “Punch it with Integrity'. There is
a proper Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) in place for the Commercial and
Operations in PLIL.

Information technology is being extensively utilised to ensure transparency in
functioning of various modules such as e-office, e-billing, e-tendering, e-payments, e-
receipts, e-filing, e-auction & reverse auction etc. Thereby instilling confidence of
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being just and fair organisation amongst our customers, business associates and
other stakeholders.

24. PRESIDENTIAL DIRECTIVE(S)

No Presidential Directives were received from the Government during the financial
year 2020-21.

25. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your Directors confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed with no material departures;

b) They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit of the Company for the same period;

c¢) They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) They have laid down internal financial controls in the Company that are adequate
and are operating effectively; and

f) They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that these are adequate and are operating effectively.

26. CODE OF CONDUCT
PLIL has adopted Code of conduct for Board Members and Senior Management of the
Company. Link of code of conduct is available on the website of PLIL i.e.
www.plil.co.in.

27. RISK MAANAGEMENT POLICY

PLIL has identified possible risks and mitigation plans arising in key areas of the
Company. Implementation of risk mitigation/management measures are reviewed by
the Audit Committee and Board periodically.
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28. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & GREEN INITIATIVE

Your Company believes in the principle that good Corporate Governance establishes
a positive organizational culture and it is evident by responsibility, accountability,
consistency, fairness and transparency towards its stakeholders. In accordance with
DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance, a report on Corporate Governance forms
part of this Report at Annexure-A.

A Practicing Company Secretary has examined and certified your Company's
compliance with respect to conditions enumerated in DPE guidelines on Corporate
Governance. The certificate forms part of this Report at Annexure- B.

As a responsible corporate citizen and to reduce carbon foot print, your Company
has actively supported the implementation of 'Green Initiative'. Electronic delivery of
notice of Annual General Meeting (AGM) and Annual Report along with other
communications is being done to both the shareholders (CONCOR & CONWARE).
Accordingly, unless otherwise desired by the shareholders, the Company sends all
documents to the shareholders viz. Notice, Audited Financial Statements, Directors'
and Auditors' Report, etc. in electronic form to their registered e-mail addresses.

29. DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from its members or general public as
during financial year ended 315 March, 2021.

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

As per notification dated 05™ June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
first and second proviso to sub-section (1) of Section 188 under Chapter Xll of
Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to a Government Company in respect of
contracts or agreements entered into with any other Government Company.

During the period ended 31t March, 2021, the Company’s related party transactions
were with its holding Company CONCOR (a PSU under Ministry of Railways), are in
ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. The same has been provided
and accounted for in the audited balance sheet for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2021 in the notes to accounts (note no. 29).

However, the details of contracts or agreements or transactions with the related
parties as required under Section 134(3) (h) of Companies Act, 2013 are attached in
Form No. AOC 2, enclosed as Annexure E.
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UDNER SECTION

186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the company under
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the
said provision is not applicable.

LOANS TO RELATED PARTIES

PLIL has not granted any loan whether secured or unsecured to/from companies, or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of Companies
Act, 2013.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of business of Punjab
Logistics Infrastructure Limited.

ABSTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The abstract of annual return in Form MGT-9 for the financial year ended 315 March,
2021 is enclosed as Annexure G.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURE/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

PLIL is the Joint Venture Company of Container Corporation of India Limited
(CONCOR) & Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corporation Limited
(CONWARE). The Joint Venture shareholding proportion of CONCOR & CONWARE is
51:49%.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The detailed Management Discussion and Analysis forms a part of this report at
Annexure- C.

SHARES

A) ISSUE AND ALLOTMENT

During the year under review PLIL allotted 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) 5% Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares for face value of INR (Indian Rupees) 10/-(Ten Only)
each for cash at par to both the existing shareholder Companies (CONCOR &
CONWARE) in the same shareholding proportion i.e (51:49)%.

B). BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.
10
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C). SWEAT EQUITY
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

D). BONUS SHARES
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

E). EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
PLIL has not provided any Stock Option scheme during the year under review.

38. IMPACT OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC

Your Directors are pleased to inform that though PLILs operations mainly consists of
providing essential services which includes movement and transportation of rice,
wheat and gunny bags, but there was a contraction in the PLILs operations during the
period of lockdown as announced by the Central Government/ State Government.

39. CEO and CFO CERTIFICATION

40.

The CEO and CFO compliance certificate is enclosed as Annexure-H.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation and acknowledge
with gratitude the support and consideration extended by CONCOR, CONWARE, the

banker and support staff and look forward for their continuous support and co-
operation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/-

P.K Agrawal Sangeeta Ramrakhyani
(Din: 07557080) (Din: 08058303)
Director Director
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ADDENDUM-I TO THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT FOR FY 2020-21

Management Replies to the remarks in the Auditor's Report on Standalone Financial
Statements for FY 2020-21

S. No.

Auditors' Remarks

Reply of the Management

Point no.1 of
Emphasis of

Matter

The following advances given
to Indian Railways are subject

to confirmation and
reconciliation :
i) Capital Advances

amounting Rs. 27817560/- (
refer note no 5 of financial
statements) made in 2017 to
Northern railways for Signal
& Trafficking works

ii) Advance amounting to Rs.
2581800/- (refer note no 10
of financial statements) made
in February 2017 to Northern
railways towards cost of staff
to be deputed at Multi-model
logistics proposed to be set
up by the company.

The capital advances of Rs. 27817560/- and
Rs. 2581800/- has been deposited with
Railways on account of Signal Traffic works
and cost of commercial staff respectively in
PLIL, the receipts received from Railways for
the same has also been shared with the
Auditors. The
letter/communications has also been made
to Railways on 29 June 2020 and March
18th, 2021 for confirmation and status
update, but due to COVID, the response has

Statutory

been awaited from concern division of
Railways. Further with regard to the non-
adjustment/confirmation of said funds, the
Railways being our parent corporation
through CONCOR and there are no chances
for non-receiving or forfeiting of said
advances by Railways. The said advances are
considered good. The capital advance is
required to be deposited with Railways for
application for PFT by the applicant and the
advance towards cost of staff will only be
adjusted by railways after the deployment of
the railway staff and subsequent user’s

(PLIL) confirmation.

Point no.2 of
Emphasis of

Matter

During the year under audit,
Employee Benefit Expenses
consisting of contractual staff
charges of Rs 16,00,584/-
paid to employees hired on
have been

the head
expenses’ in

contract basis
disclosed under
‘other

Statement of Profit and Loss.

The contractual staff charges are being paid
to CFO and CS of PLIL who are the whole
time employees and they are not holding
office as KMP in more than one company i.e
they are whole time Key Managerial
Personnel of PLIL. Therefore, PLIL is in
compliance with the provisions of Section
203 of the Companies Act, 2013(‘Act’).
Further, section 203 of the Act does not
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Further, company has not
provided for any retirement
benefits for their contractual
employees as required by Ind
AS 19.

specifically prohibits any Company from
employing CFO and CS on contractual basis
therefore the remuneration charges being
paid to the CFO and CS (appointed on
contract for short term period) have been
treated as contractual staff charges and
disclosed under the head ‘other expenses’ in
statement of Profit and Loss account which
is not a violation of Companies Act, 2013
(‘Act’). Further both the CFO and CS have
been appointed by the Board resolution as
per Section 203 of the Act and the terms
and conditions of the employment are as set
by the Board.
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Annexure: A
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited (hereinafter referred to as “PLIL”) is 51:49 Joint Venture
Company of Container Corporation of India Ltd. (CONCOR), a Central Public Sector Undertaking
of Ministry of Railways, and Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corporation Limited
(CONWARE), a wholly owned subsidiary of Punjab State Government which worked together
for setting up a Multi Modal Logistic Park (MMLP) near Mandi Ahmedgarh. The MMLP provides
integrated logistic services and is accessible by multiple transport modes.

PLIL was incorporated on 16th December, 2013 with the Registrar of Companies, Chandigarh.
As per the Articles of Association of Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR) and
powers conferred in DPE guidelines on financial and operational autonomy for profit making
public sector enterprises, the aforesaid Company was incorporated by the CONCOR in
pursuance of Joint Venture Agreement (JVA) dated 13th March, 2013 entered between
CONCOR and CONWARE.

PLIL considers Corporate Governance an important tool for achieving sustainable long term
growth thereby enhancing stakeholder’s value. It aims to have sound Corporate Governance
practices based upon transparency, fairness, conscience, team work, professionalism and
accountability paving the way for following the best standards and building confidence among
all the stakeholders which is necessary to achieve its objectives. Its objective is to adher to the
provisions of Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by Department of Public Enterprises
(DPE), Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India. A report on
Corporate Governance is given below along with the Certificate from a Practicing Company
Secretary regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance.

CORPORATE PHILOSOPHY

The philosophy is derived from CONCOR and CONWARE, the major stakeholder which has made
applicable good Governance practices. From inception itself, it aims to conduct its activities in
an ethical and responsible manner geared to sustainable value creation for stakeholders within
the prevalent regulatory framework. PLIL intends to be a competitive, customer-friendly and
development-oriented organization whose objective is to provide efficient and reliable
multimodal logistics support for the country’s EXIM and domestic trade and commerce.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board consists of Directors derived from the stakeholders of the company, viz., CONCOR
and CONWARE. The Board of Directors endeavors provides long term vision, leadership and
guidance and finalizes the long term strategic plans for the company.

The Company has a well laid down procedure for decision making by the Board. The Article No.
20 defines the powers of the Board to decide on the matters categorized under “Reserved
matters” and “Exceptionally reserved matters”. The meeting dates for Board meetings and its
Committees are finalized in consultation with all Directors concerned in order to ensure full
presence in the meeting. The Agenda is circulated to the Directors well in advance for the
meetings of the Board and Committees thereof. Under circumstances where the approval of
the Board is required on urgent basis, resolutions are passed by circulation, which are later
ratified in the next Board meeting. Whenever necessary, the departmental heads/senior
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management officials/experts are also called to provide additional inputs or give presentations
on the matters being discussed in the meetings of the Board/ Committee of the Board. The
Meetings of the Board of Directors are normally held at Registered Office of the Company. The
Board has complete access to all the information available with the Company.

Following are the Directors on the company as on 31t March, 2021:

1. Sh.P.K. Agrawal
2. Sh. Yashanijit Singh, IRTS
3. Mrs. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani

Director
Director
Director

The Board of Directors met 5 (Five) times for transacting the business of the Company during
the financial year 2020-21 on the following dates:

Board meeting | Date

Number
31 19t June, 2020
32 06™" August, 2020
33 02"4 November, 2020
34 02" February, 2021
35 22" February, 2021

The Company has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and Senior Management
Personnel in accordance with the guidelines and policies evolved by the Central Government.

The Composition of Directors, attendance at the Board Meetings during the year, the last
Annual General Meeting, the number of other directorships is given below:

No. of Board No of other
Sr. Category of . . Attendance | Committees No of other
No. | Directorship Name of the Director Meeting at last AGM | Membership/ Directorship
Attended . .
Chairmanship
1 Director, nominated Sh. P.K. Agrawal Five Yes Two One Two
) by CONCOR T
Director, Sh. Yashanijit Singh,
2. nominated by IRTS Five Yes Two Two One
CONWARE
Director, nominated | Mrs. Sangeeta . .
3. by CONCOR Ramrakhyani Five Yes Two Nil Three
Sh. Nilkanth S. Avhad,
Director, nominated | IAS . NA
4. by CONWARE (ceased w.e.f Nil No NA NA
30.06.2020)
Sh. Vivek Pratap Singh,
Director, nominated IAS NA
5. by CON\;VARE (appointed on Two No NA NA
30.06.2020 and ceased
w.e.f 28.01.2021)

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification dated 5% July, 2017 have exempted
following companies from appointment of Independent Directors:

15




(i) Joint Venture companies
(ii) Wholly owned subsidiary companies
(iii) A dormant company.

Thus in accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under as
amended from time to time, PLIL being a Joint Venture of CONCOR and CONWARE is exempted
from complying with the provisions of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
constitution of Audit Committee with requisite composition of Independent Directors and other
matters prescribed there under.

In accordance with DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance, the composition of Audit
Committee during the FY 2020-21 was as under:

a) Sh. Yashanijit Singh, IRTS Chairman
b) Sh. P.K. Agrawal Member
c) Mrs. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani Member

The Audit Committee met 4 (Four) times for transacting business during the period:

Board meeting | Date
Number
23 19t June, 2020
24 04* August, 2020
25 02"4 November, 2020
26 02" February, 2021

Attendance of Committee Members for the year under review is as under:

S.No. Name of Member No of Audit Committee
meeting attended
1. Sh. Yashanijit Singh, IRTS Four
2. Sh. P.K. Agrawal Four
3. Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani Four

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance with section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the DPE guidelines, which inter alia, include reviewing the company's
capital and civil projects, budget, business plans & annual / quarterly financial results before
submission to the Board. Further the Committee reviews the adequacy of internal audit
function and internal control systems and discusses with internal auditors any significant
findings and follows up thereon from time to time. The Committee attempts to ensure that
decision making in the company is objective, and that there are adequate internal controls to
ensure efficient realization of revenue, and due propriety of expenditure.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

During the year under review the Nomination & Remuneration Committee met on 19 June,
2020. The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee during the FY 2020-21
was as under:
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a) Sh.P.K. Agrawal Member
b) Sh. Yashanijit Singh, IRTS Member
c) Mrs. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani Member

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Key Managerial Personnel as on 31 March, 2021 are as under
Sh. Vikram Pratap Singh — Chief Executive Officer

Sh. Gaurav Soni — Chief Financial Officer
Sh. Mayank Jain — Company Secretary

GENERAL BODY MEETING

7™ Annual General Meeting of the Company was convened on 24" September, 2020 at its
Registered Office at S.C.0O. 74-75, Sector 17-B, Chandigarh-160017.
Extraordinary General Meeting (No.1/2020-2021) was held on 22 February, 2021 at the
Registered Office at S.C.0O. 74-75, Sector 17-B, Chandigarh-160017.

DISCLOSURES
i.  Transactions with related parties as per requirements of Indian Accounting Standards
(IND AS-24) ‘ Related Party Disclosures’ Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India are disclosed in notes forming parts of accounts.

ii. There were no instances of penalties/strictures imposed on the Company by the any
statutory authority.

iii.  Compliance with the requirement of these guidelines is detailed in this report.
iv.  There is no employee/ officer on the roll of PLIL till date, the Company is having a
Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer on contractual basis. Officers/ Employees

from CONCOR are also working on secondment basis.

v. No expenditure has been debited in the books of accounts, which is not for the purpose
of business.

vi.  The Company has not incurred any expense which is personal in nature and incurred for
the Board of Directors and Top Management.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The website of the Company is www.plil.co.in. The official email id of the Company for
correspondence is plil.punjab@gmail.com.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
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Details of Annual General Meeting

Date : On or before 30" September, 2021
Time : 12:00 Noon
Venue : Registered office

SCO 74-75, Bank Square, Sector 17-B,
Chandigarh-160017
Email id : pill.punjab@gmail.com

Financial Calendar

The unaudited financial results of Within | : | Approved at the Audit Committee

45 days of 1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter and Board meeting held after
close of quarter

Approval and authentication of annual - | Within 60 days of close of financial

accounts by Board of Directors year

Adoption of annual accounts by the : | On or before 30" September

shareholders

Listing of Shares
The Company is not listed at any Stock exchange.

Shareholding pattern
CONCOR and CONWARE hold shares in the company in the ratio of 51:49.

Address for correspondence

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited
Registered office: SCO 74-75, Bank Square,
Sector 17-B, Chandigarh-160017

Email Id: pill.punjab@gmail.com
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Annexure: B

[’S Flat-6A, Khasra No. 117/1/2, LGF
R K & ASSOCIATES Rajpur Khurd Extension Colony,
(Company Secretaries) Gali No.-1, Near Ramchander Market,

New Delhi-110068.
Mob.- 9999301705, 98712 20081,

Email: csrakeshkumar@gmail.com
cs.rkassociates@gmail.com

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

To the members of

PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
(CIN- U63010CH2013G0I1034873)

SCO 74-75, Sector-17 B

Chandigarh-160017 (Punjab)

| have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Punjab Logistics
Infrastructure Limited having CIN U63010CH2013G0I1034873 for the period ended 31st March
2021 as stipulated in the DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises issued by the “Department of Public Enterprises”, Ministry of Heavy Industries and
Public Enterprises, Govt. of India.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the Management.
My examination carried out is in accordance with the Corporate Governance (Model of Best
Practices) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, was limited to the procedures
and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the Compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statements of the company.

| have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of my knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of certification and have been provided with such
records, documents, certification, etc. as had been required by me.

In my opinion and to the best of my knowledge and information and according to the explanation
given to me, | certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate
Governance issued by the “Department of Public Enterprises” Ministry of Heavy Industries and
Public Enterprises, Govt. of India.

| further state such compliance is neither an assurance as to further viability of the company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For R K & Associates
(Company Secretaries)
Place: New Delhi
Date: 22/04/2021
UDIN: F007695C000153423
CS Rakesh Kumar
M.No.-FCS 7695
C.0.P. No.-8553
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Annexure: C

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

Industries such as Auto, FMCG, food processing, consumer durables, Paper & Pulp
sector have considerable requirements for integrated logistics parks owing to their
higher need for warehousing and transportation activity. Therefore with the
mushrooming of industries in the state of Punjab, the Multi Modal Logistics Park
(MMLP) is being set up for providing single window services and seamless connectivity
for promoting hinterland transportation of containers as well as break bulk cargo. This
will enable freight traffic to switch from the road to the rail network. By linking the
freight traffic to the rail network, the cost of transportation will be reduced for the
industries in Punjab.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

PLIL, in order to ensure that all checks and balances are in place and all internal control
systems are in order, M/s Sumeet Behl & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Ludhiana
were appointed as Internal Auditors of the Company for the financial year ended 31°
March, 2021 which empathized to do regular and exhaustive internal in close co-
ordination with deputed officials. Reports of the auditors are reviewed, compliances are
ensured and the reports along with the compliances are put up to Audit committee
periodically.

SECURED AND UNSECURED LOANS

As on 31t March, 2021, the outstanding balance of secured loan has been Rs. 57.27
Crores and unsecured loans has been Rs. 9.63 Crores.

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

The engineering works took fast phase during the period under Report. By 315 March,
2021, the assets worth Rs. 7.16 Lakh were capitalized. As on 31t March, 2021, the
closing balance of capital work in progress amounted to Rs. 63.50 Lakh.

FIXED ASSETS
Amount in INR Crores
Particulars FY ended 31 |FY ended 31%
March, 2021 March, 2020
Noncurrent assets 220.77 229.50

e Depreciation charged during the year is Rs. 11.14 crores
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10.

INVENTORIES

The company being a service company does not have stock in trade. Moreover, the
company is under development stage.

INCOME
During the year under the Company achieved turnover of Rs. 18.13 crores as against Rs.

31.52 crores in the previous year. The productive TEUs handled during the year as
compared to the previous year are depicted in the table below:

Financial Inward Outward Total
Year movement movement

2020-21 9436 5076 14512
2019-20 19464 7065 26529

The income from other sources, i.e., from fixed deposits earned during the fiscal year
had been Rs. 0.07 crores as compared to 0.09 crores in previous year.

EXPENSES
During the financial year under Report 2020-21, the operational and other expenses
decreased to Rs. 30.56 Crores from Rs. 39.79 crores. Out of which during the year the

expenses primarily enhanced due to terminal and other service charges which had been
Rs. 11.58 crores and debt serviced amounting Rs. 5.31 crores.

EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION

There is no employee/ officer on the roll of PLIL till date. The Company has a Company
Secretary and Chief Financial Officer appointed on contractual basis. CEO and Assistant
Manager (C&0) and 2 other employees from CONCOR have been deputed on
secondment basis. The remuneration paid to the secondment staff amounted Rs. 85.88
Lakh and to the contractual staff Rs. 15.61 Lakh.

TAXATION
For the financial year ended 31t March, 2021 deferred tax asset amounting to Rs. 3.22

crore was created as compared to deferred tax asset of Rs. 9.13 Crores for the previous
financial year.
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11.

The requirement to recognize deferred tax asset is that it should be probable that the
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences can
be utilized. Accordingly, PLIL, in FY 2019-2020 has been prepared the projections of
profitability for future years and it is expected that unabsorbed losses due to
depreciation and business loss will be adjusted towards probable future profits.

SWOT ANALYSIS

STRENGTHS

° Connectivity to the proposed Dedicated Freight Corridor (DFC) project — linked
through feeder route to western freight corridor and part of eastern freight
corridor

° Ludhiana is one of the key industrial areas in Punjab contributing to
approximately 34.7% of Punjab’s GDP (in FY10)

° Located off the NH-1, thereby, providing easy connectivity to road

WEAKNESSES

e Existing ICDs of CONCOR and GRFL lies on the eastern side of NH-1. However, the
proposed MMLP will be on the western side of NH-1 which is about 20
kilometers off the highway as well as from GRFL ICD. (This can be countered by
providing customers with better services at reasonable costs using CONCOR"s
strength)

OPPORTUNITIES

e The state’s Industrial Policy 2003 aims at infrastructure development, lesser
number of regulations and speedy clearance of new projects which has made
Punjab amongst the leading investment destination

e Ludhiana, the location for the proposed MMLP, is ranked first in India in terms of
doing business

e Some key products of Punjab — Bicycle, fasteners, and sewing machines is given
special focus status

e Double stacking

THREATS
Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation (DFCC) and few competitors are planning to set

up a multi-modal logistic park in Ludhiana (This should be overcome by harnessing the
first-mover advantage by the Quila Raipur facility)
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12.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Directors’ Report and Management Discussion & Analysis, describing
the Company’s objectives, projections and estimates, expectations, predictions etc. may
be “forward looking statements” within the meaning of the applicable laws and
regulations. Forward looking statements contained herein are subject to certain risks
and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those
reflected in the forward-looking statements. Actual results, performances or
achievements may vary materially from those expressed or implied due to economic
conditions, Government policies and other incidental factors such as litigation and
industrial relation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/-

P.K Agrawal Sangeeta Ramrakhyani
(Din: 07557080) (Din: 08058303)
Director Director
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Annexure: E

Annexure F to Directors Report

PARTICULARS RELATING TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(A) Conservation of energy-

(i) the steps taken orimpact on conservation of
energy;

(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilising
alternate sources of energy;

1. Solar Lights have been installed in the

premises to save electricity.
2. High mast LED lights have been
installed in the yard of PLIL.

(iii) the capital investment on energy
conservation equipments;

There was no capital investment on
energy conservation equipments during
the year.

(B) Technology absorption-

(i) the efforts made towards technology
absorption;

(i) the benefits derived like product
improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution;

PLIL is engaged in the handling and
transportation of containers through rail
therefore no effort was made during the
year towards the technology absorption.

(i) In case of imported technology (imported
during the last three years reckoned from

the beginning of the financial year)-

(a) the details of technology imported; Nil
(b) the year of import; Nil
(c) whether the technology been fully Nil
absorbed;
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where Nil
absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof; and

(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Nil

Development.

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

There were no foreign exchange earnings
and outgo during the financial year 2020-
21.
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Annexure F to Directors Report
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
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(b) the year of import; Nil
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and outgo during the financial year 2020-
21.
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Annexure: G

PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

(A Govt. of India Undertaking)

Regd. Office: S.C.O. 74-75, SECTOR 17-B, CHANDIGARH-160017
CIN: U63010CH2013GO1034873

Email id: plil.punjab@gmail.com

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2021
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014.

|REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN U63010CH2013GO1034873
ii Registration Date 16.12.2013
iii Name of the Company PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Category/Sub-category of the Company

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICE

Address of the Registered office
& contact details

S.C.0. 74-75, SECTOR 17-B ,CHANDIGARH-160017

vi

Whether listed company

No

vii

Name , Address & contact details of the Registrar
& Transfer Agent, if any.

N.A.

I

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

The company is engaged and targeting to develop Logistics Hubs in the state of Punjab facilitating trade and industry of the state

and putting them on International map.

SL No |Name & Description of main products/services |NIC Code of the % to total turnover
Product /service of the company
1{Transportation and Handling of containers (Rail 5221 100
and Road)
III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY &
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SINo |Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % OF APPLICABLE
SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES |SECTION
ASSOCIATE HELD
1|Container Corporation of India Ltd. L63011DL1988GOI030915 Holding 51
2{Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corp. U63023CH19955GC016299 Associate 49
Ltd.
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Share capital Break up as % to total capital)

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

% change during the
year

Equity Shares

Preference Shares

Total

% of Total
Shares

Equity Shares

Preference
Shares

Total

% of Total
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF

b) Central Govt.or
State Govt.

c) Bodies Corporates

199999995

199999995

100

199999995

10000000

209999995

100

d) Bank/FI

e) Any other

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1)

200000000

200000000

100

200000000

10000000

210000000

100

(2) Foreign

a) NRI- Individuals

b) Other Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/Fl

e) Any other...

SUB TOTAL (A) (2)

Total Shareholding of
Promoter
(A)= (A)(2)+(A)(2)

200000000

200000000

100

200000000

10000000

210000000

100
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B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/Fl

C) Cenntral govt

d) State Govt.

e) Venture Capital Fund

f) Insurance Companies

g) FIIS

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(1):

(2) Non Institutions

a) Bodies corporates

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs.1 lakhs

ii) Individuals shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs. 1
lakhs

c) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

Total Public Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

200000000

200000000

100

200000000

10000000

210000000

100
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(ii)

SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

S| No. Shareholders Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change
begginning of the year end of the year in share
holding
during
the vear
No of Equity |No of % of total % of shares  |No of No of % of total  |% of
shares Preference shares pledged Equity Preferenc [shares shares
Shares of the encumbered ([shares e Shares | of the pledged
company to total shares company
1 Container Corporation of India Ltd. 102000000 0 51 0| 102000000 5100000 51
2 Punjab State Container and Warehousing 98000000 0 49 0 98000000/ 4900000 49
Nominee of 1 & 2 above holding one
3 share each 5 5
Total 200000000 0 100 200000000 10000000 100
(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)
Sl. No. Share holding at the Cumulative Share holding
beginning of the Year during the year
No. of Shares |% of total No of shares  |% of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 200000000 100 200000000 100
Date WISE TCTEdSE/UETTEASETIT
Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc)
Allotment of 5% Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares 10000000 5 210000000 100
At the end of the year 210000000 100 210000000 100
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Direcors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)
Sl. No Shareholding at the end of Cumulative Shareholding
the year during the year
For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders | No.of shares | % of total No of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL
DateE WISE TCTEdSE/UETTEASETIT
Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc) NIL NIL
At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) NIL 100 NIL 100
(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP
SI. No Shareholding at the end of Cumulative Shareholding
the year during the year
For Each of the Directors & KMP No.of shares | % of total No of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
companv companv |
At the beginning of the year 5 5
only nominee
Directors of only nominee
Promter Directors of
Companies Promoter
Date wise increase/decrease in hold one Companies
Promoters Share holding during the Equity Share hold one
year specifying the reasons for each. No Equity Share
increase/decrease (e.g. KMP holds each. No KMP
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity [any Equity holds any
etc) share. Equity share.
At the end of the year 5 5
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\ INDEBTEDNESS
lebted of the Ci y including interest ling/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 636363636 Nil Nil 636363636
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil
[ [ Nil Nil
Total (i+ii+iii) 636363636 636363636
|
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
Additions 0[ 96267705 Nil 96267705
Reduction 63636363 Nil Nil 63636363
Net Change 63636363 32631342
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 572727273 96267705 Nil 668994978
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil
[ [ Nil Nil Nil
Total (i+ii+iii) 572727273| 96267705 668994978
Vi REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager: NIL
Sl.No Particulars of Remuneration [ Name of the MD/WTD/Manager [ Total Amount
1 Gross salary | [
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in Income Tax.
1961. NIL
Others
Total (A)
Ceiling as per the Act
B. Remuneration to other directors: NIL
SI.No Particulars of ation Name of the Directors Total Amount
1 Independent Directors [
(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings
Nil Nil
(b) Commission
(c ) Others, please specify |
Total (1)
2 Other Non Executive Directors Nil
(a) Fee for attending
board committee meetings
(b) Commission
(c) Others, please specify. |
Total (2) Nil
Total (B)=(1+2) [
Total ial ation Nil
(o REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
sl.No. | Particulars of ation Key ial Personnel Total
1 lgross Salary CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in Income Tax
Act, 1961.
30.73 4.80 11.21 46.74
5 Others, please specify
Total 30.73 4.80 11.21 46.74




Vil PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Type Section of  |Brief Details of Authority Appeall
the Description |Penalty/Punishment/Comp [(RD/NCLT/C |made if any
Companies ounding fees imposed ourt) (give details)
Act
A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/-

P.K Agrawal
(Din: 07557080)
Director
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Sangeeta Ramrakhyani

(Din: 08058303)

Director




Annexure: H

Ta,

The Board of Directos,

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited
500 T4-75, Sector 178,

Chandigarh- 160017,

Sub: Comphiance Certfication for the year ended on 31,03, 7021

We hereby certify that

1 ‘We have reviewed financial statements and the cesh flow staterment for the year and that {o the best
of our knowisdge and balisf:
(]} these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact ar
contain statements that might be misleading:
it} these statements together present a3 true and fair vew of the company's affalrs and are in
compiiance with exizting sccounting standards, spplicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our krowledge and beliel, no transactions entered into by the company
during the year which are fraudulent, llegal or viokative of the company’s code of conduct

3. We scoept responsibdity for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the suditers and the Audit Commities, deficiencias in the
design or operation of such internal contrals, if any, of which they are aware and the steps they have
taken or proposs o take to rectify thesa deflciencies.

4,  We heve ingdicated o the auditors and the Audit committes:

{i} significant changes in intemnal control over financial reparting during the year:

fii significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the samé have been disclosed
in the notes to the financlad statements; and

§I) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement thereén, if
iny, of the management or an employee having & significant role In the company's Internal
controd system over financlal reporting

- -~
ferl A s
= T
(Chief Executive Officer) {Chief Finance O {Co Secretary)

pate: Jef4y 2071

Placa: Chandigarh
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To tne Members of
Punjab Logistics Infrastructurel mited

Report on the Audit of Frnancia Statements
Upieian

We have audited the accompanying financial staterments of Punjab Logistics Infrastructure
Limited {"the Company”], wkch comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (ir Juding other comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes
in Ecuity and the Statencert of Zash Flows for the year then e-ded and notes ta the financial
statements, including a simmary of significant accourting palicies and other explanatory
infermaticn (he-ginafter referred as “the Standalone Financial Statem eist).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations piven te us |
the aforesaid francial stazemants read with paragraph Erphasis of Matters described below
gve the infermation required by the Companies Act, 2013 “the Act”™) in the mannar sc required
ard give a true and fair viewx 1 confarmity with the Incian Aczounting Standards prescribed
under Sect on 133 of the Ac: read with the Companies (Indian Azzounting Standards) R ales, 2015
a5 amended (“IND A5" and othar accounting principles generally aceapted in India, of the state
of affalrs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, the loss [Financ 2l performance including other
comprehersive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted oo awdic o the Financial Statements In accordance with the Standardc on
Auditing (5As) specified under section 143{10] of the Act . Cur responsibilites uncer those
Stancards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibiities for the Audit of the Financial
statements secticn of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Insdtute of Chartered Accountants o India (ICAI) together with the
Independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalane finarcial
statements under the prowsiors of the Act and the Rubes made there under and we have
fulfilled our cther ethical resporsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's
Cade of Ethics. WMe believe tiet the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
dppropriate (o provide 3 bas = fo-our avdit opinion on the Financ al Statements.

Emphasis of Matzar
We draw attention to the “oliowing matters:

1. The following advance: gieen to Indian Railways are subject to confirmaton and
reconziliatior
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i} Capital Advances amounting Rs. 27817560/ | refer note na 5 of financial statements) made
In =sbruary 2018 <o Northern railways for Signal & Trafficking works
i} Advasce amounting to Rs 3581800/- ( refer note no 10 ef financial statements)made in
February 2017 ta Narthern railways towards cost of staff to be ceputed at Multi-model logistics
proposed to be set up by the company,

£. During “he year uncer zudit, Employee Benefit Fxperses consisting of contractual staff
charges o° A5 16,00,584/- zaid to employees hired on contract basis have been disclosed under
the head cther expenses’ n Statement of Profit and Less. Fusther, company has not provided
for any retiement benefts for their contractual employees as required by Ind AS 19,

Cur apinior is not modifies in rospect of the abave matte-s,
Key Audit Mattors

Kay sudit matters ae those matlers that, in our gprefossional judgment, were of most
sigrificance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period, These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide 2 separate opinion on these matters. We have
datermined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in aur

report,

| HOW OUE AUDIT ADDRESSED THE KEY AUDIT
MATTERS

KEY AUDITMATTERS

CONTINGENT LIAB LITY

The campany is in ~he process of getnt'iﬁg approval
of building plan of izs Multi *odzal Logistics Park
from PUCA which in the juzgment of the
managemen: wauld not eventuzlly lead to any
financial liab lity.

The company has not discosed the same as
contingent lability 25 reguired under IND AS 37
Provicions , Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets,

Our Audit procedures involves the fnllnw'ing
activities
Understznding the process af estimation
, recerding and reassessing provisions
ENC cotingentcies,
The =eview af Board of Directors
mirutes o understand the current
status of building plan approval process,
Feview =f Management reprosentations
ena discussions with the management.
We have reied upon the manapement
| Assessman:.

Infermation Other thaa tne Financial Statements and Auditer’'s Report Thercon

The Company’s Board of Directers is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
Ihe ather inforration comprises the Board's Repor: including itsannexure, Corporate
Governance and snareholders information but does not mcluce the Financial Statements and
our auditor’s report ther2on Our opinion on the financia staterents does not cover the other
infarmation and we do not express any form of assurance corcluson thereon,

In connection wih our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the ather
information and, ir do ng sc, consider whether the oth
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wilth the financial statemrents or our know edpe obtaired during the course of our audit or
atherwise appears to be materially misstated i, based on the work we Rava performad, we
conclude that there is a matesial misstatemant of this other information, we are required to
repart that fact. We have ncthing to report in this regard

Management's Responsibiiity for the Financial Statemerts

The Company's Board of Dwectors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect te the preparation of these financial statements that pive a
true and fair view of the financal position, financial perfarmance. total comprehensive income,
changes ir equity end cash Sows of the Company in aceardance with the accounting prindples
generally acceptad in India, incuding the accounting standards specified under Sect:an 133 of
the Act. This responsitilty abko includes mainterance oF adequate accounting recorcs in
accordance with the previs.ons of the Act for safeguard ng the assets of the Compary and for
preventing and detectng frauds and other irregularitizs; eelection and application of
appropriate accounting pelicies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implemenzation and maintenance of adequate nternal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the azcounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentazion of the financial statements t1at give
trae and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

in preparing the “inancial statements, management i respansible far assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a goirg concern, disclosing, as applicable, metters related to 2oing con-erm
and using the going concern basis of accaunting unless managemant sither intends te liquidate
the Campany or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to da so.

The Board of Directors is reszarsible for overseging the company's financial re porting process
Auditor's Respansibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur objectives are 12 obtain “easonable assurance about whether the financial statements 35 a
whale are free from mate-al misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and lo issue an
asditar's report that includes sur opinion. Reasonab € assarance is a high level of assurance, but
15 nat a guzrantee that an sudit zonducted in accordance with SA: will always detect 2 material
misstatement when It exists. Misstatements can arise frem fraud or error and are considered
material if, indivicuzly or in the apgregate, they could rezsonably be expected to influence the
aconomic decisiors of users zaken an the basis of these financial statements,

As part of &n aucit in accordance with SAs, we exercise prefessional judgment and mainzain
profezsional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of zhe financial statements, whether
due to fraud or errar, design end perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and abtain
audit evidence that § sufficient and appropriate to arovice = basis for our epinion. The risk of
not detectirg a material misstatement resulting from frauc is higher than fer one resulsne from
arrof, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional smissions, misrepresentations or the
override of internzl control,




* Obtain an uncerstanding cf nternal financialeortral relevant to the sudit in arder to design
aud't procedures that ae aopropriate in the circumstanses. Under saction 142{3)li) of the Act,
we are also responsible fo- exaressing our opinior en waether the company has adecuate
internal financial controks s«stem in place and the operating effectiveness of such cont-ale.

* Bvalsate the appropricteness of accounting policies usez and the reascnab ensss of
accouniing estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the aparopriateness of managerment’s use oF the gaing concern bass of
atcounting and, basad on —he avdit evidence obtzined, whethar 3 material uncertainty exists
related to events or condmions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ahility to
fontinue as a gorg concern. If we conclude that 2 material uncertainty exists, we are reguired
to draw attention in our auditer’s repart to the related cisclosures In the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to madify our apinier. Ou- conclusions are bas=d or the
audiz evidence obtainec uo tc the date of sur auditor's “oport. However, future avents or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluale the overall presentation, structure and cortent of the financial statements, Including
the disclossres, and whesher the financial statements represant <he underlying transacions and
events i1 a manna- that achieves fair prasentation.

Materlality is the magnitude of misstatemnents in the financizl stazements that, individually ar in
aggregate, makes t probabee that the econamic decisions o a reasonably knowledgeable iser
of the financial statemerts may be influenced. We consider gquantitative mater ality and
gualitat ve factors in {i] p anning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resuts of our
work; and (11} to evaluate the effect.of any identified misstatemerts in the financial statamernts,

We communicate with those cnarged with governance segardirg, among ather mat-ers, the
planred scope and timing of the audit and sigrificant audi- findings including any = gnificant
deficienzies in internal conteal that we identify during our aucit.

We alsa provide those cha~ged with povernance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirement: ragarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and cther matzers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our indep=ndence
and where applicatle relatec safaguards.

Fram the matters communcated with those charged with pavernance, we determire thase
matters that were of mos: sianificance in the audit of finarcial statements of current pe-iod and
are therefose the kev aucit matiers. We describe these matters n our auditor's Fepc t uness
law or reguiation srecluces pualie disclasure about the matter or when, in extrerely rare
circumstances , we determine hat a matter should not be communicated in our report becaase
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh thz puolic
interest benefits of su.ch comrwication,
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Aeport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremer ts

1.

Z,

As required by the Companies |Auditor's Report) Orde, 2016 {“the Order™} issuad be the
Central Government of ind a In terms of sub-section [11) of seclion 143 of the A, We gwve In
the "Arnexure A", a ssatement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 ane 4 of the
order, to the extent appicanle.

As requ red by S2ction 233 (3) of the Act based on cur audit, we report that:

a. We have scught and absained all the infarmation ane explanations which te the best of
our knowladge and belief were necessary for the purpase of our au dit;

b. In our opinion pecper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so fzr as it agpears from our examination af <hose books.

. The Balance Sheet, ne Statement of Profit and Less (including ather comprehensive
income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the statement of Cash Flow deat wity by
this Report are in agraement with the ralevant booxs ¢ gecount.

d. In our opivion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind A% specifed under
secticon 133 of the Act read with rule 7 of the Companies [Atcounts) Rules, 2014,

e. The Compary beirg 3 Governmant Company, the pravisions af Sectian 16412} of the
Companies Act, 2013 n respect of disgualification of Directors are not zpplicable,

f. With respect 12 the adequacy of the internal financial <entrals over financial resorting of
the Campany and the operating effoctiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
regort in "TAnrexure BT,

g With respect 1o the omer matters to be inchoded in t-e Auditar's Repor in acrordance
with the reguirement of Saction 197(16) of the Comparies Act, 2013 as amended

In our opinion, the comzany being a government company, the provisions in relatior to
payment of manageria remuneration as mancated by Section197 read with Schedule 1o
the Cempanie: Act, Z2C13 is not applicable,

h. With respect to the orther matters to be indudad in t4e Auditors Report in accordance
with Fule 11 cf the CTompanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amendee in aur
opinian and “o the sest of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

. The Company has ¢ sclosed the impact of pending lidgatians an its financial position in
its firancial statements — Refer Note no. 37 to the financial statements:

i, The Cempany did ~ot have any long term contracts including derivative con-racts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses

lii. There were no amounts which were reguired to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protect.on Fund by the Company.




3. As requirec by Seciior 243 (5) of the Act, we give in "Annexure-C” 3 statemen= on the
matters as specfied in the directions issusd by The camptrollar and Auditor General of ndia,
andl In our apinion, no action required t2 be taken theceon and there is no impact on the
atcounts anc “inanc al sstements of Company

FOR DASS KHANNA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

{FIRM REG NO. 000402N)

PLACE: LUDHIANA (CA. CHANDER SHEKHAR SHARMA)
DATED:12.05.202° PARTNER
PLNC093498

UDIN-21093498AAAAEKS146

41



DASS KHANNA & (). H AR EI 1L, DURITY M AR,

1Rk | IO L RIS,
CFaETERED ACCOENTANTS LEIFHEAMNS - 141 00

Tede, Mia (1 168-4nZ92=0
E-Madlslassioanmacn@yiod oom

Enrexure - A to the Indepandent Auditors’ Report

Raferrad 10 in "Paragrapn — 1" under ‘Report an ather Legal and Regulatory Requirements
szstion of our Indepencem Auditors’ Repart te the members of Punjab logistics Infrastrusture
-mited on the financial s2ezerients for the year eaded or March 31, 2021.)

e report that:

{l; - {a)The Comaany has mraintained proper records showing particulars including gJantitative
details and situation of “ixed assets,

[b) As explained 1o us, tie fixed assets have been physically verified by managament during
the year in a phased pariodical manner, whick in ous cpinion is reasonable, having repard
ta the size o° the Comaany and the natura of its assets. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such physicad varification

€} The company has acquired 12056.465qm of Land frem Northern Railways on ap annual
icense fee. However, no formal lease agreement have baen executed by the company,

()48 informed by the company and verified by us the litle deeds of the Immovable
properties ar2 held in te name of the company, Howewer the saic deeds for the following
Froperties have been sxecuted in thie name 3¢ company but the mutatior o the said
praperties is vet to be marked in the revenue records -

. Village Area of La ni Cost of Land
[acres) {Rs.)
 Ghungranz 0.01325 1,20,858
" Ghungranz bBoEes | 1,20,858

(i) The Company is engagad in the service sector and does not hold any inventory and Hence
davse 2 of parag-agh 2 of -9e Companies (Acditor's Report; Order, 2016 is not applicable.

liii} In eur epinion and aczareing to the information and explanatian given to us, the Company has
not grantzd any laans secured or unsecured, to Companles, Firms and other parties covered in

e register maintained section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,

[} I cur opinien and according ta the infarmation and explanations given to us, the Jompany
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(v} The Company kas not acceptad deposits from the public within the meaaning of pravisicns of
sections /3 to 76 ar zny other relevant provisiors of the Companics Act, 2013 and the rules
framed there under.

(vi; Ac nformed ta us, the central Government has 2ot prescribed maintenance of cest records
under subsection (1) of Section 142 of the Companias Act, 2013,

(vils According to the information and explanatiors given to us and the books and records
exanines by us we state that the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
Inciading incera tax, custom duty, Goods & servicas Tax, cess 2nd other statutory daes .

(vil:] Based on owr exarringtion of books of account and acccrding to the inforration and
exmanations givento us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment af dues ta finangial
metitution or Bank or Gevernment or debenture halders.

(i} In —ur epinion and accorcing to the information and explanations given 1o us, no money was
rais2d by way of initizl public offer or furthear public offer (including debt instruments) and
term loans during the year.

(x} To the bast of our knewledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
Biven Lo us, no material fraud on ar by the Comgany, by its officers or employvees has been
noticed er reported during the year.

(4i) As per notification- no, G3R 463(E) dated 5" lune 2015 (ssuod by MCA, Government of Irdia,
Section 137ofthe act i< not appiicable te the Government Companies. Accordingly, pravisicn of
clause 3 xi} of te CARO 2016 are not applicable to the company. However No Managarial
Remruneration has been paid in terms of Section 197 read with schedule V of the campanies
dct 2013,

(xlijThe Company s not @ “idhi Company. Therefare, the provisions of clause 3 [21) of the
Corpanies [Avdizor's Report) Order, 2016, are not applicab'e to the Company.

{«ili) On the basis of examinzgtion of records of the Lompany and information and explanzations
Eiven to L, all transactiors with the related parties are in comaliance with sections 177 and
188 =f Companies Act, 2023 where applicable and the datzils &° such transactions Rave baen
Clicosed in the finanzal statements as requred by the applicableindian  Accounting
Stardards,

[xiv] According fo t1e informratian and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allozment o orivate placemaent of shares or fully ar partly convertible debentyres
durimg the year Jnder review and therefore, the provisions of clause 3 {xiv) of the Comparies
|Aud tar's Repert) Oroer, 2016, are not applicable 1o the Com pany.

(avbAccording to the nformation and explanations given to us and based on our examiratior of
the r=cords of tha company, the Company has not entered in-o any non-cash transactions
with sireciors or persons cornected with the directors and thercfore, the provisions of clause
3 (v} of the Companies \Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, are not applicable 1o the Company




{wvt] In our epinion and accarding to the Information and exslanations given to us, the Company
5 nat recuirec 1o be registerad under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934

PLACE: LUDHIANA
DATED:12.05.2021

FOR DASS KHANNA & CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTAN™S
(FIRM REG NO. 000402 N)

(CA. CHANDER SHEKHAR SHARM?
PARTNER
M.NO.093498

UDIN-21093498AAAAFKI146
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Annexure - § to the Indepsndent Auditors’ Report

Feferred to in “Faragraph — 2if)" under ‘Report on other Legal and Rogulatory Recuirements
section of our Incepencert Auditors’ Report to the members of Punjab Logistics Infrastrocture
L ted on the financial stazemeants for the year endad ar March 31, 2021

Report on the Irternal Financial Contrels ever Financial Reporting under Clause (i} of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2012 [“tha Act”)

Wi have zuditec the inte-nal Financial Control over fmancial reporting of Punjas Lapistics
Infrastructure Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 In conjunction with our audit of
the financiz: stacements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibiifty for Internal Financial Controls

Tne Board of Directors of =—e Company is respontible for establishing and maintainirg intzrnal
financial controls based an the internal control over finznoal reporting criteria established by
the Tompany considerirg me essential components of irternal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of nternal Fnancial Contrals over Financial Reperting issued by the lastitute of
Cnartared Accountants of wdia. These responsibilities include the design, implemen-atiar and
rairtenance of acequate internal financial controls that we-e operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and eficient conduct of its business, inc uding cdherence to respective eompany’s
polizies, the safeguarding ¢ its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errars the
accuracy and completeress of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of relable
financial infarmation, as recuired under the Companies Acs, 7013

Auditors” Responsibility

Ouar responsiility s to exoress an epinon on the internal financial controls over financial
repoarting of the Compary basec on aur audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
tauidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the "Guidance
Note”) issued by tae Institvte of Chartered Ascaumtants of India and the Standards or Aud ting
prascribed under Section 143{10) of the Zompanies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable ta an
audit of internal I'nancial contrals. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirsments anc plan and performe the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financal concrols over financial reporting was
es.gtlshec and mainzined and it such cortrols operated effectively in all material resgects.

Our audit involves performrg procedures to obtain audit ovidence about the adeguacy of the
intersal financial controls svstemr aver financial reporing 2nd their operating effectiveass, Cur
audit of internal financia contros over financial reporting included obtaining an undesstanding
of internal finandial controls aver finzncial reporting, assessing the risk that 2 material weakness
ax:ste, and testing and evauating the design and ooerating effectiveness of intemal cortrol
bazed on the assessed rise. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's |udgement,
including th2 assessment of the risks of material misststenent of the financial statements,
whear due to fraud or errer.




wWe beleve that the sudit avidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to grovide a
bass for our audit opirion on the internal finandial controls system over finzncial report ng of
tha Company.

Mizaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company s internal linarcial controls over financial reporting & @ process designed to provids
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
Financial statemenis %o~ esternal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
princisles. A comparny's mternal financial contrals over financial reporting includes thase
potizies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasorable datail
Arcurately and “zirly -eflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the campany; (2)
provide regsonabie assuran Ze that transactions are recordec as recessary to permit preparation
of “inancial statements in scco-dance with penerzlly accepted accounting principles, and thas
receigts and exoencitures of the company are being made only in accordance with
suthoizations of menagemen: and directors of the compary; and{3) provide reasanable
astorance regarcing preventicn or timely detection of unasthorized acquisitior, use, oi
disposition of the company’'s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inkarent Limitations of ‘nternal Finandal Controls over Finzncia Reporting

Barzuse of the nhereat | mtations of Internal finandal controls over financial reporting,
inc'uding the pessibilty of collusion or improper management ovorride of contrals, material
misstztemaents aue ta erra- or fraud mayv occur and not be detected, Also, projections o any
eveluztion of the nternal frrandal controls over financial reaarting to future periods are suaject
e t1e risk that mteral financizl controls over financial ~epo<ting may become madequate
beczuse of changes n ecnditions, or t7at the degree of compliance with the policics ar
precedures may deterorate

Op nich

In our apirizn, the Company has, in all material respacts, am adecuate internal financial controls
system aver financial reporting and such internal financial contro s over financial reporting were
operating effectvely as at 317 March, 2021, based on the internal contrel over financial
reporting criteria estab ished by the Company cons dering the essential components of internal
cem-oe stated in the Guicance Note on Audit of Interna Finansial Contrals Ovar Financial
reporting issaed ow the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla.

FOR DASS KHANNA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM REG NO., 000402N)

PLACE: LUDKIANA (CA CHAMDER SHEKHAR SHAR
DATED:12.05.2021 PARTHNER
M.NC.093498

LDIN-21093498AAAAEKT146
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ANNEXURE € TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referced to in “Faragrapbh — 3" under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
secticn of our IMaepencert Auditors’ Reaort to the members of Punjab Logistics Infrastructure
Limdted o he fisancial statements for the vear ended o1 March 31, 2021,

Directions indica=ng the zreas to be exemined by the Statutory Auditors during the course of
audit of annual arcounts of Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited, for the year 2020-21 |ssued
ky the Comotro ler &Auditzr General of India under Section143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,

5.N0. DIRECTIONS REMARKS

L Whether the zompany has system in plaze | The company has system i place to |
to o-ocess all the accounting transactioas | process all the  azcounting |
through IT system® If yas, the implicatioas | transzetions through IT system. The
of processing of accounting transactions | operational entries of the company

| outside [T system on the integrity of the ke revenue, customer  ledper
accaunts along  with the finencial | Accounl pre deposits accounts otc
| implications, i¥ any. may be statod have been recorded in a 2 separata

IT system [viz. BTMS) ocher than

financial reporting IT system  (wiz,

Telly ERF 9). The payments and

cempany accounts are maittained in

Telly ERP 9, The income generated

twrough  tommercial soTtware s

trunsferred to  accounting software

through separate entries az morthly |
inzervals
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S.NO. | DIRECTIONS
(I 2 ! Whether lhere is &ny reiirucmring of an

to the company due to company’s inability
to repay the loan? If yes, the finzncial
| impact may be staged,

recelved/receivable  far
specfic  scheme: from central/state
agencies  ware  properly  acteunted
for/utilized as per terms and conditions?
List tae cases of deviation.

Whezhe- furds

—

| REMARKS
y

— —i
| Faser an tha verification of re=ards |

existing laan =r cases of waiver/write off of | @7d sccording to the irformation
| debirsfloars/interes: etc. made by a lender @@ 2¥planations provided to us

there i5 no restructurirg of an |

existing loan (or) waiverfwrite off of |

debits loans/interest ete, made

by the lender due to company's
| Inabilty to pay.

Based on the Information and
explanation furnished to v by the
management there were no such
funds received/ receivable towards
ary  specific  schemes  from
Centrz!/State agencies,

PLACE: LUDHIANA
DATED: 12.05.202°

—_—

FOR DASS KHANNA & €O,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM REG NO. 000402N)

PARTNER
M. NOL 093458
JDIN-21093498AAAAEKDL14E
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PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
BNOTE 1 : COMPANY INFORMATION AND ITS ACCOUNTING POLICIES
CORPORATE INFORMATION

Punjab Logistcs Infrastrucure _imited (the “Company™ is a publie limited Company domucllad and
haddquartered in Incia and incorporated under the provisicns of the Companies Act, 1958, Purjab
Logistics Infrastructure Limited is the subsidiary company of “ontainer Corporation of India
Urnited (CONCOR). The Company is a Government Company by virtues of the fact that 51% of iks
sherehoiding 5 held kv Container Corporation of India Lirited (Central Governmant uncertaking)
and the balance 4%% of the share are held by The Puriab State Container & Warehousing
Corporation Limmed (A Punjab Government Entérp-ise). The Company Is Multl Medel Logistics
Park (MMLP) in Distrizt L_dhizna, Punjab, wherein it s providing logistics services medated to
Damestic containers and carge. The BEXIM operations whlch will be the major pertion of the
business are yet to commenced ae IMC approval ars uroar process, The company (s surrentiy
praviding services related to handl ng and movement of demestic containers,

The functional ard pressntation currensy af company s Treia- Rupee which 15 the curre~zy of the
pPrmany econoris gnvironment in which company oparates,

Tre financiel statemarts for the vear ended March 31, 2021 were approved oy Board of Directors
ant authorized for issue or May 12, 2021

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting polices applisd by company in the preparation of its Fnancal
statements are Issted below, such accounting policizs have zeen applied consistently b all the
periods presentac In thiz financial statement unless otferw se ndicated.

1. Statemenc of complEnce

The ingncial statemerss have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting S=andards
(Ind ASs% notiflec dneer Secton 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act”) read with Rule
3 of the Companes ‘Indian Accounting Standards) R es, 2015 and Companies {Irdlisn
Acceunting Stancards} Amendment Rules, 2016,

2. Basis of preparation

The firancla statemerss have been prepared wth Indizn Accounting Standards [Trd AS)
under the hstorica cost corvention on accrusl basis All assets and liabilities have besn
classified as current and nen-current 25 per the Company's normal eperating cvde. Basad on
the nature of services rendered to custorners and tme elapsed between deployment of
resgurces and the reafisatian in cash and cash equivalants of the consideration far such
services rendered, the Company has considered an cperatng cycle of 12 montis, The
stotement of Cash Fows have besn prepared under Indire=t method.

2. Proparty, plant and equipTients

{1} Property. plant anc equipmeant is stated a- cost, less aceumulated depredazon and
accumulated impairment losses. The initial cost af an 2sset comprises its purchase arlce or
construcdon cost, anv costs dirsctly attributakle to bringing the asset into the locston ard
conditior neceszary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
managerent, the initial estimate of any decommissoning obligation, If any, and, for
asgels that necassarily take a substantal period of time tc get ready for their rlended
use, finance costs. Cost includes Interest on capizal advances and duty credits and iz
inclusive of freight, duties, taxes and other ircdentzl experses. In respect of assets die
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for capitallzatisn, whara final bills/¢aims are to be recepved/passed, the capltalsation i
based on the engineerng sstimates. Final adjustments, for costs and depreciation ere
made recrospectively in the year of ascertainment of actual cost and finalization of clgim.
items such as spare parts, stand-by equipmeant ard sarvicing eqilipmeant are recognised in
accordance witn this Ird AS 16 when they meet the definition of proparty, plant and
equlpment,

(i) Zaptal wcrk in progress includes the cost of fixed assets that are not yet -eady for
their interdec use and the cost of assets not pat to use befare the Balance Shest
dake,

(i) Provision " smamp duty at the prevailing rate is made by the company al s time of
capialization of the amount pald tor scquisition of land & is capitalised as part of he
cost af Lard.

Depreciation,"amortisation:

{i¥]) Prcperty, man; and equipment are depreciated ovar its useful life on 5.0 M. basis znd
in the mannsr pressribed in Schedule IT to t1e Cempanies Act 2013, However, The
comazny has consaered ussful life of boundary wals as Five years for craviding
depreciation,

The estimated wseful life and deprecation method are reviewed at the end of 2&ch
réporting percd, with the effect of any changes Ir estimate being sccounted for on 2
prospactiva basis.

fv) An item of property, plant and equipment is derecogn sed upen disposal or when ro
fiture economic beaefits are expected to anse from e centinued Use of the assat.
Any gain or loss ersing on the clsposal or retirement of an item of propery, plant
gng equipment s determined a5 the difféerence betwesn the sales proceeds and the
carrying amourt of the asset and Is recogrised fin profit or loss.

Impairment of non-financial assets;

At the end of each repcrling period, the company reviews the c@rrying amounts af (LS tangible
and inm@angibie aszets to cetermine whether there is any Indization that those assems have
suffored an mpairnent loss. IF any such Indication axists, tha recoverable amour af e
asset 5 estimated o order ta determine the extest af the rmpai-mant loss (IF any).

Recoverable amouwr is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value In use, In
assessing value in vse, the estimated future cash fows are discounted to their present valus
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current marke: assessments of the time «alue of
money and the risks specifiz to the asset for which the estimates of future cash fiows have

not been adjested.
If the recove-abie amount of an asset [(or cash-generating unit) 5 estimaced o be less than

its carrying amount, the car-ying amount of the asset {or cash-generating wnit) s repuced to
its recoverable amount An ivpalrment loss s recognized Immediately in profit or lass

Inventories:

Stores and spare fars are valued 2t cost on welghter average basis or Net Realizable
Value{NRV) whichever s lower, Provisaon lfor obsolescence = made, whenever requirac,

Employee banefits and cost:

The Campany does ndt recognize any employee benefils expense and provision towarss post-
emplayment and past-retirement benefits for employess &5 [t does nat have any erploysaes

empleyed directly ¢ Its pavroil,
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Secondment and Contractual Cost:

The staff of the ccmpany s either taker on deputation from the holding company-"ontainar

Corperation of India Umfed (COMCOR) or ars hired an contract basis. These -osts are

Emg'll:ed 8s othe- expenses based on the contractaal arrangements and serondment
arges,

Reveaue recognition:

The Campany deals in designing, developing, operating, setting up and maintenance af [nland
container [ICC) as weall ag providing services re eted to handiing and movement of domestic
containers.

¥ Basic principa: 3f Eevenue Recogrition;
i. Revenue s recognized on satls®actlon of each performance obligation (disting
services) & per the terms of the cont-act.

. Ferformancz obl gations are treated as distinct chlication:
d. When it is [dentifiabie separately from other abl gations in the contracs;
b. [t= progress can be measured separately;
L. Trarsaction orice bo the permarmance obligétion can be allocated:
d, The omstomer will not be required to roc-poiform the services alreedy
perfarmed in casa it decides to terminats e contract at that stage:
£, Thers will net be any impalrment in e value of services afready peformed;

and
f. The custorre- ¢an get the rest of the performan=a withaut intenvention of PLIL,

fil. Satisfaction of performance abligation:
Contalrer movement between bwo destinations is considered distinct performarce
oblgaticn Lnder each contract and the contract s treated as ‘over the period
conkrect .

I, Transaction price Tor each primary obligation s fixed at the time of entening into
contract Rates @@ which Incidentad serv oes are chargad are also known 8t =he time
a® entering Into contract, Therefore “sutput method” of revenue recognition |s

applied

V. valume discount scheme (VDS) is in the natee of vadabls consideration. Since,
W25 Is not universally applicable ko all coptrects, fair estimate is made of such
wonslderation payable In spechic cases and s deducted from Gross Revenue to
~eflect revan.e net of variasla conside~ation o the reporting dats.

= Road Freight Incame:!

Roac freight i=ccme and charges fer Incidental eervices and related experses are
accounted for or satisfaction of performance obligaticr i.e., transportation of cont@inar to
the destination serminalport/customer's premises after providing all incidental senvices
required in the course of primaty oldigation of transpertat o0 like loading & unlosging etc,
to’ make tne contalnerfcarge ready far delivery.

Howavar, in case of door delivery of concainer arrived by -ail fram cthar locations, road
freight income anc cnarges for inddental serv ces are zecounted for on retuming +F these
containers at FLIL Tenriral from customer premisas,

¥ Termina Access charges:

Taermina Aocess charges are accounted for;
2. In case of Contamners(Loaded/Empty), on load ng/untoading of containers at PLIL
TErmira angleoim Cantainer Eﬂ-rpnratinn af India Fakes.

. Tenmiral Access Charges on Conventional Raikvay wagons are actouniee far on
the basis of amival or departure of these wagons.



= Terminal service Cyarges:
a. Terminal Service Charges (TSC) on emcty containers apd |oaded demestie
CMEEirers are recognized on accrual hasiz,
b. Terminal service Charges (TSC) on EXIM loadad contalners are recognized at
tn2 Tme of release of contalners. The EXIM operations are not yvet started and
all the revenue generation In FY 2020-2021 pertains to domestic container,

The sbove prindples o* revenue recognition are n terms of IND AS 115 (effective from 01 2April
2018} and sased on this, there is no income to be treated as deferred Income 25 wall as zhers are
no current llabilitiss on account of deferment of income for FY 2020-2021 as well ge FY 2019-
2020,

¥ Interest income froem deposits is repagnized on accrua back.
® Interest on Income tax refunds are accounted at the time ef receipt of refund.

9. Dividend:

Fraference Snhargs: “n ac-orcance with the terms of 5% Cumylative Redeemable Pegference
2hares (Rs 10D Crores) ssued, the Company had accrued an agoregate Préference Dividend of 2s.
3:01, 370/, cemprising af:

¥ Pro-rata Freference Dividend of Rs. 3,011,370/ frun date of allotment I.e, frem March 9@,
2021 to March 31, 2021

1€. Loans and Borrowings

After Iritial ~acognitior, interest bearing loans and borrowing are subsenuently measired at
amartization cost usrg EIR method, Amortized cost #= calculated by taking Inta account any
discount or p-emium or fee or costs that are integral part of EIR.

11. Claims/counter-caims/penalties/awards:

Claimsfoounter-caims penaities/awards are accouttes fer 6 the year of its setilemers.
Clairis receivable are accounted at the time when socn mcyme has been earnec by the
compary depend ng vpon the certainty of recelpts, Claims payable are accounied at the time
of acceptance,

12, Taxes on Inconme:
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently pavable and deferred tax

Current tax

The Lax cu-rently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of prof't and loes because of items of ncome
o cxpense-that are taxable or deduct bfe In other yea-s and iterms that are never taxable or
deductible, Toe Company’s current tax i3 calcalated using tex -ates that have been enacted
or substantively sqacted by the end of the reporting peric:d,

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is reccomised on temporary differences setwesn the camying amounts of
assets and liabilitizs ir the financial statements ard the corresaonding tax Dase used in the
computation of taxabie proft. Deferred tax liabllities are cenerally recognised for all taxable
terporary differences Deferred tax asseks are generzily recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those ceductible temporary differences can be utlised, Such deferred tax
assers gnd lazilicles e not recognised if the tempo-ary difference arises from the Inikia
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recognilor of assats and iiabiitas in a transatsisn that afects neither the taxable profit ror
the accourting profit

The carrying amaunt of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the erid of earch reparting per|ad
and reduzed to the extent that it is no longer zrobable that sufficient taxahis prefts will o
available to allew all zr part of the assst to be recoveras,

Dofarred tex labilties ano assets are measured at the kax retes that are axpectec <o 8

o : pl
In the periad ir which the liabllity |s settled o= the asset reclised, based on tax reces Eha]’l:
have bee snacted or suastantively enacted by the end =f the reparting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilitics and assets reflets the tax Corsiquenoes that
would fol ow from the manner in which the Company expects, st the end of the reparting
period, to recover or setHe the carrying amount of its assets end liabilitics,

Lureent and deferred tax for the year

Current a=d defer-ed zax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate ta ftems
that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directlv in eguity, In which cese, the
current anc defa-red tax are also recognised in other cemprehensve income or dirscty i

equlty raspectively.

Borrowing cost

Barrowing costs directly attributable o the acquisition, construction or productica of the
qua ifying assets, whicn zra assety that necessarly take a subhetantial perod of tme to et
réady for thair irtended use or sale, are added <o the cect of thoge assets, until suck time as
the assets a~e subssa—Hally ready for their intended use or sale.

All sther ba—pwng costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss In the period in
which they are Irou=res,

i4. Provisions, contingent liabilities & contingent assels:

(i} Provislons

Provislons are recegnized when the company has a8 present obligation Jegal or
corsTructive) 2= a rosult of a past svent, it i5 prebable that the cutflow of ~=sources
will be requires to settfe the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate for the

part =f finenciz stalements can be made of the armoun: of the obligation,

The armount -scogrized as a provision is the best estimate of the cons deraton
required tc sesde the present cbligation at the end of the reporting period, ta<ing Irto
account the risks and uncarta ntiss surrounding the obligation, When a pravision is
meaRIrer Jsind the cash fiows estimated to settle the present obligation, its amying
amount is the aresent value of those cash flaws (when the effect of the time value of

money 15 mate-ial),

When some ar all of the economic bensfits required to settle o provision are expect=d
o ke recovered Ffrom & third party, a recelvable is recegnized as an asset if it is
virtua y certain thal reimburse-ment will ba recewved and the amount of the reseivable

can be measures rellabhy.

(ii1 Contingent liahilitias:

Comtirgert lam tles are disclesed wrer there s a possible obligetion arsing fram
past events, the existence of which will be confirred cnly by the oocurrence or non-
sccur-ence of ome or more uncartain futyre events not «holly within the contral of the
Company or 8 cresert cblipation that arises fram past avents where it is either not
orobabie that 2n outflow of resources wi'l o8 regoired <o settle ar a reliable estimata
of the amoJdnt canrol be made
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{iii} Contingent assets:

Concingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the finarcial statements,
Hewever they are oisclosed when the possible rignt ta receive exists,

15. Earnings per share (EF5)

16.

17,

Basic earnings pe- share "EPS) is computed by dividirg the net profit or loss for the year
attributasle to equity shareholders by the weignted average number of shares outstanding
during the vear,

Cilvted EPE ks computad using the weighted average ramber of equity and dilutive eqJity
gquivalent shares o.tstanding durirg the pericd except waere the result would be anti-
dilutiva,

Cash and Cash Equivalent

For t=e purpose of presemtation in the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivaients inclide
cash anhand, demard deposits with banks, other shart term highly lguld investments with
o-fgingl matusitizs of three months or lessthat are read iy convertible 1o known amounts of
cagh and which are s_bject to an insignificant risk of charges n value.

L= s

A confract s, or conins, a lease if the contract conveys te dabt to control the vee of an
ident fled asset fo- a peqiod of time In exchange for consideration, To assess whether &
contrect corveys tne fght to control the use of an idertifiec Asset, the Company assesges
woether; I, the comtract Invelves the use of an identlfied asset (i) the Comrpany nas
s.bstantially all he economic benefits from use of the asset shrough the period of -he lease
and (/i) the Company Fas the right to direct the Jse of the assat.

The Campany acccurts for sach lease companert withir the contract as a lease separately
from non-feese components of the contract and 2llocates the ~onsideration in the comtract to
egch lepse camponent an the basls of the relalive stard -alcre price of the |=ase cemponent
ard the aggregate stond-glone price of the fon-lease corponeats.

The Company as a Lesses

Al the date of the cormencement of the lnase, the Company recoanizas a right-of-use asssts
{"ROW) and a corresponding |ease liability for all the lease arrangements in whion i & a
lessen. exceot for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short term leases) and low
value |eases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating experse or a
stralg~t-lina sasis over ~he term of the |sase,

in gerermining the leass tarm, Compeny considers the Ogptios to extendterminate the fease,
wheraver L5 regsonably cetain to exercise such optian.

Financial mstrumenis

Financial acsats anc financial liabllitles sre récegnized when the company becormnes a party ta
the coptracual provisions of the inskruments,

Initial recognition and measurement

Firancial asssts znd Fasncizl labilities are Initlaly messured ot fair value. Transactizn costs
that &re directly a-tribatable to the acguisition or issue of flnancial assets and AGnancal
lakirt as are addec t= or deducted Pom the falr value af ke Minancial assets of Sinand al
ligbilt &s, as approprizie, cn inftial recognition.
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Subsequent measu~emeant

The company's inarcial zssets represents assets wnose centractuzl terms of tha Financial
agset glve rise on specified dates to cash Mows that are ealely payments of principal and
interest on the arincipal amount outstanding and these zssets are hald in a bustnese model o
hold the financ al asset te collect the contractual cash flaws at maturty consequantialky in
aocordance witt Inc AS 109 these assets are carriad 2t amartized cost using effect we inberast
rate.

The Company’s financial labilities are net held for trading and are also carted at amortized
oSt using effecive Inberest rate [EIR) method,

Dre-recognition of financial assets
A finanda asset and firancial labilitiesarede-recognised when theyare discharged.
Offsetting of fmandal instruments

Finandal assets and financial llabilitles are affset asd the net amaount is reported in the
balance sheet i° thete s 8 currently enforceable legal rght to effset the recognised amol nts
and Lhere is an intenton o seltle on & net basis, to realise the asseks and settie the [anilikles
simulbaneously,

Impairmant of financial assat

In sccordance witk Ind-AS 108, the Company appliee Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
measurement a7d “ecogn tion of impairment loss for financial assets.

ECL is the diffeence Letween all contractual cash fows that are due to the Cormpany in
accordance with the contract and al the cash flows that the Company expects to recemve,
Whnen estimating the cash flows, the Company is reguired to consider -

# Al contractuzl terms of the Nnancial assets {including arepayment and extansion) over the
expected ife of the assers.

¥ Lash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit erhancements that are intagrel
to the contraztual terms,

Trade receivahia

A5 8 practical expedient the Company has adopted 'semiplifec approach’ using the previs én
matrix methad for recogritan of expacted inss an trade -acoivables. The provision matrs is
hased on historicel deBult =ate observed over the expect=d lile of the trade receivab e ane is
adjusted for foreard-locking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical defa it razes
are updated anc changes Ir the forward-looking estimates are analysed. Further recelvahbles
are segmented *ar this analysis where the credit risk characeristics aof the receivables are
simillar.

Qther financial assats

Impaismen: loss an other financial assets is recognissc based on the difference between the
prazant valde of the expecied cash flows and carmying valiye.

Equity Instrumeants
An equity nstrerent s any contrack that evidenoes £ residual interest in the assets af an
entity after deducting all of its Habiities, Equity Instuments issued by the Comoany ere

recognized at the proczeds ~eceived. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance of
new ordinary equity skares are recoanized as a deduction from equity, net of tax effecks
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21. Use of estimates and judgements

When prepar ng the financizl statements, managament urdertakes a numbar of JLEgemants,
estimatas and essumprcions about the recognition and measirement of assets, fahilitizz, ncams
and sxpenses, The folowng are significant management judgements in applying the accounting
aodicies of the Company tat have the most significant effezt an the financial statements,

Recogniton of geferrad tax assets: The extant to which defeérred tax assets can be recogn zed

s based or an assessment of the probability of the Camaany’s future taxabie Incomre against
which the oefered tex assets can be utl lzed. Becordingly, company exercise its judgemert to
regssess the carrying ameJnt of deferred tax assets at the erd of each reporting period.

Previslon for Income faxas: Significant judgements are avelved in determining the provision
for incorte tawes ncluoing amount éxpeécted to oe pald/ recovered for uncestain bex

positiors

Useful ife of ProperyPlait and Equipment: As described at paint 3 above, tha Company
revews the estimated Lseful lives of property, plant and eguipment at the end of each

reportirg period. Tha esdmate of Jseful fife may e different on account of caange in
business environment and change ir technoloegy which soulc have a material impazt on the
finamcial staremeant,
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[Puniab taghiics infrastructure Limitec

Segmicnt wise revenie, resu 1= and capltal employped
As at March 31, 2021
(Al amounts are in Ripees uniess otherwss stated)

Hote 1 (A}

SEGMENT WISE REVENUE, RESULTS AND CAPITAL EMPLOYELD

() INTEREST EXPENDITURE Damestic)
(I} OTHEZ UN-ALLOCABLE EXFENINTURE
NET OFF UNALLOCABLE INCDOME
TOTAL PROFIT BEFORE TAX
4. CAPITAL EMPLOYED
(SEGMENT ASSETS-SEGMENT LIABILITIES)
EXTM
DOMESTIC
CAFITAL EMPLOYED IN SEGMENTS
ADD
UNALLGCABLE CORPORATE ASSETS LESS CORPORATE LIABILITIES
TOTAL

- YEAR ENDED
31/03/2021 31/03/2020

1.SEGMENT REVENUE

EXIM

DOMESTIC 18,13,38,638 31,51,65,247

UN-ALLCCABLE
LESS: INTER SEGMENT REVENUE
NET SALEES/INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 18,13,38,638| 131,51,65,247
2.8EGMENT RESULTS

FROFIT BEFORE TAX AND INTEEEST FROM:

EXTM

DOMESTIC (7,11,30,597) {1.88,25 057

UN-ALLOCABLE
TOTAL 17,11,30,597)| (1,88,25,057)|
LESS:

5,31.36,477 f,3%9,35 560
[7.45.959) (9,650,280}
(12,35,21,115) (8,17,95,337)

2 33,55.05,075

2,309,942, 18,375

2,33,55,05,075

Z:.39,942,18,3T3

2,33,55,05,075

2,39 42 18,375

& SEGHMENT ASSETS
EXI
DOMESTIC
UNALLOCAELE

3,35,04,20,6%0

TOTAL SEGMENT ASSETS

2,35,04,20,600

7,42,63,58,411

2,432 /3 58 411

5.SEGMENT LIABILITIES

EXIM

DOMESTIC 8,30,64,761 10,42,70,225
UNALLOCAELE
[TOTAL SEGMENT LIABILITIES 8,30,64,761 | 10,42,70,225 |
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Punfab opistics In‘rastructure Lmised
Shoreholditg Partic dars

Az at March 31, 2021
(All amaunts are in Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 3{B)
o o &n Arch 02 1
YEAR ENDED
Particulars 31-03-2021 S1-03-2020
A|PARTICULARS OF SEAREHOLDING [EQUITY SHARE
CAPITAL)
1 |Putiic Shareholding
~Nueiber af shares
=Percertage of shareholding
2 [Promoters & *romoer Graun Shareholding
afFledges / Encumbered
=Murmbear af ghares
-Percentags of sheres (as a % of the toml dharcholding of
promofer and promoter group)
-Percentape of shares (as & % of the tots]l share capiral of the
COTAEERY]
b Mon-eneumbarsd
~Numher of shares 20,00,00,000 20,000,000, 000
-Percentage of shares (as & % of “he total shareholding of the 100 100
Promoter and P-ormoter Eroiip
-Percentage of sheres (az a % of the total share capitel of the 100 100
|:|:|:|:|:|'|:|r_rrl.-';l

61



Stagnrmtesd o Chanpe=s in eguity
Foer the wea- ended 31 March 2023
{all ampgris are i Bupees unlkess stharniss gated,

3. Dnsity share capital Amexant (Fs}

Bafamoe as abApedl 1, 2009 El!:.!ﬁ,m

Promeacs frore ieoin of naw sharat| =8 af trerartion oosts] E

Ceavession 2l share applcmicn money
Balance as 3¢ danrch 31, 2080 1,38, 51, 50,000
Procescs irom-lsEus af rew chara v of rarset on costs ) a

Carnverdicn of Shire sopiicat on morgy 2,

Ralarcs 22 45 Merch 31, 201 1,98,51,5C,000

B, SEateramds of changes inother equity

Particudars Share pppikation Retainad Eamnings Tutal
Maney Pencing ‘or
Alintmary

alanee ot Ap-1 1, 3009 (23,679,028 (23,6752 028}
Bredil fiar <he vear 04,05, 767 B4, 806,767
Share apcicatizn Mon gy recesved clring Te yEa* 3 4
Cther comgmerans e Incare bor the yede, net =f nosme tan -
Careerted (e share capitsl -

Balarse i Mmmch 31, 2000 = {22,72,95,261) [21,72.95 261)
Prefit for the year [3,13,20.541) [ RECETZ R

FNIME WP RCE D Pl Oy i ivad darivg the yea
Chehai eniip-iha rdiaun inonmes for the yoar, not of Boome tax
Conmpertes irbe shaee cagital

Aalanece at b anch 3, 2021 '

|31,85,39 903] 131.5539,353!

The Benarremenyieg notes are @0 tegral oot o thesa faancal sRbamits ik iy

Ag pow nur eoel o wren dide atlscheog horewth
Frwe Dy Kherrea & Cn
Enartered Acce smani
FHA Mo MOOA0EN

MembersHp no. 093298 (¥kram P, Smgh|
LiDin: Chisff [yecartive Officer
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i Tarming gart of the financizl ssatemeniy
(A dresinis are InMupees unsa oifE reise gTabed]

T . Ochor fisa redal aisete

Pacticuliri e e
Plared 31, 2030 Plarch 31, 2000
ET aMurTTHED (051
Lzcurtty deposic: [uneeoered), consiilenee guomd}
CHrp e | A dhorities ELIGARY TLET 11
~ihbers =
Todal IIEEE [ 111
8. Migbereed Toe Kinmty [ By
Ag an Fet a3

Parr oulars

Uelenmed Tax Aaats (refar ot 5E
Totel

5. Obees ni0n-C AT AR8EEH

Maech 312021 March 11, 20
10,387 625 B,[M62, 168

l.'[EEJ'E.HE !E-IEIE[

LT 1 Ay an
Parnrars
Kaszh 3, 20%1 arch 31, I0X
Uresecai el corsd e oo
Laplmal adhvances LTEAT 560 6585 04
Total S £ M T

A Cagital Adhwanees Lokt of papments to N Falbeay twands SRT wiorks.

A. Trovde Recsivebieg

Axat A1 ak
Aarieisar
8 March 31, 2001 March 34, 20620

Unsadurod {Eorsldered Sooxd]

Due from Aelied Pary (Hsdeg Somgsey Lo, COKOOR] 11138110 1,540,031 317
- CiEfirg 135,028 573454
Tesal 14843 140,52 571
Exndit Fiak Alanageer s

The enmpary Fescommanced B oommencal sl woo F 8aril D5 th, 1179 ard frowm b oporation doie | Shen el Aot Beas iey
calauks is the Erarent t0be made oy e The Camgany régulay reorioes for the tiswely reervery ard oko foliow up for
batanee audstaneding. The Conpery s 1 policy of collecting te aspacresd duas e adusnes Basis, Thevefors the company het

limdted mspnsure b ciock ks,

Cracs Mick Crinrenkratinne:

The Trade recesvekles belnes predominantdy inclidss putsrangi ngs frm holding camasay (CARCORY. The ledter for baante
cohfirretions have been d=stcner 1o raspactivn receivabilis and sabarawtial salsnc s co-firmatisns hmee been moesed from e

T £ Pty
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Hlloapare for eepacted credit nsses;

Thia Cectrpany oy ireed o pracs eal e padient by compu-ing the supsctid e loss dlosance for e recsrnbies Based o
provisian Patan Ths pownicn metroe wies iebo accdem REtonoml| crodit loss mpons nie ard adjustad far forw e ooy
infarmation. the eipa i sradhs i alosance i based o saig ol the days t5 saceiv b4 e due and tha rates 53 prven a
primvdsion marte Tha sgeiy msric anc %ol for capecied trls ey applied 3t e of | e ting pecksd 13 25 folicws:

ARz
[ e Ax i
ME 31, M1 Pl mrch illlﬂlﬂ
1-38 cays e s
M =40 180 days pasicom =56 %

3 The concantrabion af tresi ric iv s com bo Fack thet compaey i significantlydes ne aits poermment 2 nthies and NS halEng

cormpany and tane i i aesered freil - cox sdlimannee

Aze of recebiahbles
AL Ak A& A
el March 112823 March 33, 2010
1-180 deys 207,92 567 1,52, 14 480
Wione tran 180 days fas 4. B 15671 518,131
———t, - — ML,
I, Qthe- surternk Sinascial @ sem
i s at
March It 2021 Blasch E!ﬂlﬂ-
Al arortsed cosl
LR rec i) ey Ta,280 0,710
Cthers LA1
0. Cosh ard 857 £ gaivie s
A b AL g
*aricibary Marsh Z1, 380 March 31, 1030
Halancs with scheciied bars I~ CaTTang poos Vs 1363 24E 2.05.53.314
et badason I eerunt acoc mrs erCEE T 25,95 318
Cakh ™ hang |incuding |m e 564 Ti8
Ewaliol s SHCL® =8 e b
Depoaits having amginal maur, s then § ot 38857 833 1,36, 71,176
Fanmarked Karnk Ealamces
& Bada-ens in HESFE Locrow Acpcar®e AR DL I00 850,253
Tertal '_:Jala'!'m MT‘ -

* Ewillet mantalys sith Qork =sdding Corparation of s Bnged Br edesution of sile desris) regisiratan

** The company has bees sancoenad 3 1eem | nan Sadlfy by HIRC Bank mited of s 120 <rees ard oubitancirg heleces &t ot
Wlarch Aat, 2021 = 3. 63 52,E3,535<33 and the HOFC Bask Lisited hes rmarked the =noon the depoait of said socount.
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s |t e ¢ amitesd
farming gt of the Nmaneis] gritsssnts
ETRrUNLS et i fegess unese ol nvise stased)

9, Current ae et bt

T

g @ As an
gt March 31, 2121 March 31, 2020
nfvancs tas TOE | Mal of frordsssn Ax15 T4 Ak 53, Mk
wecomne Tk refund recehzb & v 2005-2027) a6, 25,280 A122, 000

Tokal o Y R 7 ¥

10. fahr furwent e

Bapgloulars dring g

¥ Miarch ¥ 207_ March 33 B0IG
Lsecuread, tosucered gaod

Falaron with Sesemiment: sutbontes T of 65T ¥2,108 105 82,404
#chrrsce pala to Harthesn Fallages® 15418 B A1EN
Hher #2730 L LFaE 13
Prepaid B ees o i) &,h3,734
L | 6732003 71,33, 90

*Trese adhances ant paid te Nanthi e Aalvees towards toet of st toloe doputed at groject 1he -8 Medal Logisics FardRMLF 0 tha
b paTy
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Punjab loglstlcs infrascraciure Limded
Notes forming paryal the finencs stasements
1A | amounis are in Rugsess uebess otfe-w e sated)

A4 BEcaity Shans Capital

Farbicu ar R ey
Mareh 31, pa11 Mranh 31, 2028
Agaho-ised ;
$0,00,00,500 Equity shares & R 20 - zew shars| A5 wl March 31,
T34 L0 D00 Enmiity Shares @ Ri. 10— por saana] &L a0 00,000 o JOAL T, G
5, 00,00, 000 Prederence shares & 2100 per shars] As 3l March 31,
2007 5,00,00,000 @ Rs. 10 per shars) 50,0, OG0
Z,50,00.00,000 2, 00,00, 00, 000
el subsoribed and paid up®:
30020 00, 000 hally palg up & N=1C). gershore ds af Piecch 33, 2000
200,780,050, M by pralif g (B R AL e shargd £, LR A D00 2,000,050, 340, D
.00, 00 o000 2, D, 063 00 1)
Ful ¥ Paid ap:
0 THN D, 100 Fully padel up @ HEQOV- peor shegre™[ A5 al Masch 35 3000
20,00, 20 000 Fully poid up & B3, 1605 per dharas 184,£1 50,A00 198,51 2,000
Todal 1,20 51 500000 1,958,510, 000

el o char vssy epanies (08627 Ba 07 50000;  2015- DOLENI;  2004- 2005:Rs,2, 14, 26,000).
# fodeome bl Preferanen sharad of 1 00 O0,000)- o8 Be T0/. dach iz rot coraidored oo, Redees able Prefarance share (o
have been coasldnred as bormowings i aoordanee wiil raguirerantoal IND A5, | Asler noee 130

Ful y pad equily s heres, which haee § par walus of .19, carry ane vote pecshars ane sarry a righl o dindendy
Oetalls of shares hield by the sharehosders are ac follaws

» Fully Paid emuity shares

Murvher of srores
Badance at Aprl 1, 2005 20 W1, G Do
Jign ue darni bhe year 3010-20
Ealamies ac a1 Mareh 31, 2020 20, 00,0, 00
Iss, ed dusing the vear 2020-21 —_— o
Baiance ai 8% Mareh 3L 2011 gm.nr.m

Az Bt March 51,2001 Az st March SL2020

Fuilly e equisy shares] in numbers)

baldlrg Comany
Caontale oy Coepratesn of dndia Ly ted O s COER| 10020 20 008 L0, 20, CE. 000

Company Faving signiflcant infusngs
Fun@b 3tzte Container & Warshpesmg Campnartian

Lt CORIMARE) 9,50 000 0,80, G0 G0
Details of shares he d by ach sharenobcer hodding mare than &% shones

"AS 21 March 34,2028 AL ot March 52000
Fulty paid eguity shares W boldirg of =gusty shares % holiding o eguity share
Craala s Conpréantian @l |fein Linitse« COROOR] 51 51
Punjal Stase Cantulner & Warehovsey Corpoartien Limited|CONWARE] L] ay
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Punjah logistics mfasiructare Limrted
Maores farmng part of the Sinanca statements
{All amnounis are In Rupess unles odweradse stated)

12, Oiker Equity

FArECArs

Rria‘mad Earvings
Shara Applcation Monsy

12,3 Retaimesd Exrnings

Balar=e ol Lhe beginring of the woar

ProfitfLogs] #ar the yes

Biilar=e &l bhe ord of tie year

13, Levy Trm Bonoenwings
Partcul;rs

Secured lpam recorded 1 amortiser oot @
Term loae from HOEC Bank _Imeethed

fiedeemanie Preference Shanis-useesuned-s
1,040,060, K00, 5% CLeniiathe Arces nablePrafesnce s @ B
P AR Breyians Yepr Ml =

Total [a+a)

Summary of berowing arrmgement=Secured Loan from Term Loan

T wl il
Meareh 21, 2021 March 31, 2020
(3L B 30,903) (11T = 261
[31,6E,39,501] {12,72,%5,261]
L Ason
March 31, M2l Mizreh 31, 30940
(43,7895 261 §33,63, 52,008]
0,103,044 5E1] 5,56, 75T
T (A1,BE38.503) [958
LIS sl
AAai=h 31, 20H Fdarch Ih 2N
__ E727aT3 | GGG
SEZE7, MS -
A5, 345970 gg!alﬁﬁ

& Thee Cis oy Py vwinél el b oo o HERFC ik Lod o Warch 30, B0 LG &1 thie raDe 2 [=iemes 5708 par snnurm o par peject
furding for Multiviodal Logisties park (BWLP) being set up nea~ Mandi thmadgarh staticr, Ludbsr, P (The Praject].

* Ffeof interest at theerd al repa-ig cale - 745K BA

= The loa is secured agairst Tinst chasge by wav of marigage or all prosent and futene fie ases of the project as well s hypotecatio

ol &l current and mavahie fieed asse== of proeo.

= Mgairsd chie berm loan foker by the comps ny frem HOFC bank of R 70 crored ac &t Mareh 11, 203 sad oubstanding of Rs 6363 53 A36-36
#5 81 Mareh 31, 2021, the term laan iz sacked up by letter of comifort given by the holding company|CONCOR) and 1he Sther cormany

nineng sEmilicant influence, COMNWARE 13 1o ther shanenolding respictively in comoany,
= The emtiee loan wiil repaybeein 44 pyual guartergly stalments ovar B peciod of 11 yeers wieh moratorivm period of & a1

Sumeran, af §% Beddemable Cumulat ve Freferemce Sharoes- Unserirsed

»0rng F* 20501021, The Company was [ssued 5% oomulathe redepmaiie prefecanen thaset | o participating Bon canvertible] of
L0000 000 =2 having & Face vadus a2 B 10% aach foe poneral comorato purpis e, wnrkeg oo petal fiegu e dete als amd

pereparymn LT e paameat of gt
> Rateal nterestal the end of reperiing cate - T2l P&,

= The salc preference share Fac beor kouied W evksting shaneho des CORCOR B CONWART in the proportics of 53249 for the tepure of 13

Ve [=nem thee dole of allatmenl,

» Repemplion Amount; Faoe Wolue Mg 10 per share plus any cividerd acerded bul nol peid on any previous year, dividend paymment as

wall 3z diridénd accrued upts redemption cate.

+ The Curulative redeemable preferense thares shall be redeomed man o profits of the cor pany which woul d othersise be mediabi for

dvderd.

» T Currelative redeemabie preforerze shaes soall be redeamed out o prefils af the cor gany sthich would oiberaise be avaS el b

dividerd,
A [Indedy sharg 5w cepers (FF 2320-3732;R6.57,50,000),
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* FnarcEl Liabilities a8 measurec A smeortiser enst using the aFfective interser reta 'E B sie-bed. Aincelised cort 5 calzubated by tak ng
irde aocoant any dhoouat o prossiem o " or costs fhat ane eniegral part oF B

» Fully Padd 5% Cumulative Redoorah's Fréfeverce sharnes
Humber of shavas
—

Baance 5t Aped 2031 2
Bzaed davag the year 202021 1,00,50.000
Blysanoe o at March 31, 2I2J 4,
Elﬂ-nl?‘-l
it March 31 2004 3,207
Fuliy paid §5% Curmulative Redeematble Pafeireess daism| in number)
Hnuding Compamny
Contaivier Corpomtion of kdia UmtedfESRCDR 515,040, 00K c
Compass haswinif signiFoans (indluence
Pup sl S te Containgr & Warehoiz wg Corgoerton
Lo =5 HWARE| WE K000 -
Dekails of shanes hald by sach sherehalder haldirg more thaoa 5% shares
bk s As 8t March 21,2020
Fully paid equity shanes % howting of prederen-e shares pldg of prefer=nos sares
Comaine’ Corporation cf Incie IJrl.IIEtﬂi HIII'E. 5] ]
Pumr b Jrte Cantainer B Wearanous mg O <possT-cn Limiked [CORNWARE] q5
14 “raes Papahieg
5 at Bsat
Partics avs fdaach 32, 20 fiarch 31, 3720
> tom) porstarding dues of mioa snteepeiias gac small snlenmre 07,720 131479
# oAl nursdanding dues of eredilere e thap maora enterprises
i =gl sibspises @ 15,960 20 I3 05,156
Total 1197984 41,5755

. The Comnany pays its wondars temiay 0 2 wman fayrent becomes dus o no iesest during the yoor has been paid or bl

Particulars Al LR
Blerah 31, M1 March 31, 2830

a.the prineiped amaued and the inters dus theres reraining
uripad fc any supplior at the ond o" esch accownting wear, ap?rH LA

b, i ammpend of interest pald by the Fuser in temn of Section 26 of
18 B Eshe, Snll sed WAediLm Enfeme jee ft, MBS, along with the
amaount of thie poament made o the sy opl o beserd Lhe appoirted
dgy curng cach accoentng year,

C. tha amol rlod ntarast dise aael pas 2k “ar e paried ol debeg In
mia kg payesenil favhich ave boen pald bt bevond the ppoiaed
daty dusting the year] but without aod g the eterest gorcified undder
the Micre, Small and Medfium Enteprises bof, 2005,

d.thr amomi of inbenest acorued ane remaining unpeld 8t e end ol
eack accour Eing vear; anc

e.the amount of further irterest rersairg aue @nd payable zven in
IFie sctped A yedars, L sk dale atbhen B e sl dues asbbowe
arp Actualle pald T the small enterprss. for the moracse af
disallawanse 25 3 deductinle expendh e Jrdar Section 23 of he
Iicre, Smal' mnd Medlum Enterprises fct, 25

Tata 2 —
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15 . Ormver finaegial labilites
As &t Bz az

Patisiiirs Nesrch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
UM WaRuriaEs Of Lorg T Jant (RO Base 1Erm Loan] B ™ . [ 5,15 16,364
Intarest seerued but nes due on bormosd g 4055 50 L% IR
Cividors aceiiel bt nol pue on Bcdaarable feeference Shonsy 301370
Seruniny Deposk fnom Contractome 5,0E 404 L,28,52,648
Payakles agsinege Capetal worksfso e i 20 BEL G9HE =T
CEbsr Firancil Liasilibes 10.93% X531
Erpesne ravalile : &6,00,238 2591530
Do o mebated partics
< Coetairgy Conporetion o indialMalzing campany) - A&g_

Total 7,56,82,008 5,53,58,273

i Four equal guarterfy pringipal ins2! sne fepaymant will b dhes 40 10 e 2021 and tssn neet irstalment sl Ba oiss &n 1F hep 2071
and afe hat instalnent will be due on L2 Dec 2021 and atter thar Insgallma- will bedoe an 10 Manch 2012 s the same has boen

Brounted as curant matusilies of lang ta-m da bt |n this fenoning pericd

1B, Proxisons
Az at Az at
Particulirs #arch 31, 3031 Manh 31, 2020
Frcnis o hor nxpemsesLopes & 27455 18,50 484

Tt E,27.B55 I!!Hg

17, Caher curreni Habilithes
o Biat PiE at
FErreas March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Gutins and t26e5 payabie 375 BEY 25731
Advinies from Customes. 5,87 545 435, Tl
£3 58 550 26,52 E31

Tota!
* Cabae e et liall Ries o account ©° deterred reverioe fam opevations for Currant Y 2020-2021 a5 well &% For Prowods FY 20059204045

Bl I fere ol IND AS-115
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Hunifah i d
Feotes fordng gart of the Fnancial statemenzs
(Al @amountzare n Rupees un e5s wtherulse wated)

14 Revenie frne Dparation YEAR ENDED
Part:culars Marck 31, 021 Rarch 31, 2020

Salds af Servies

Roceipts Trom Handling el e S8R X2

Rucaipds from Terminal Acesas sharges 1,65, 97,000 1 05 180

Raielpts fram Tranepartatior £ P Tpl Surcharpas 1E1L81 766 17.55.16,260

ftecelpts from Terminal Serice Cha-grs (Container & 4562775 5,553,645

Raks Detevtion, Labe paymert Susdharges Ground Bent]

Recaipts f-oom Welghment 9E. 500

Recedpts from TAC-Veligle Fakns G, 25450 132,595,000

Epreapts from Pareing Charpes--'eh-cla Fakes A4 75937 N E%000

Grofs Kevenue from Operaia-s 18,23,3R A3 !‘I.E-I.EEE

Tetal Revenwe frorm Ooerafios L] 31,5165, 97

= Defeived Intome for Currend B 2220-2321 and Preyloas P 20092000 iz M0 in teres of 8D 85245 tor recognitian of
Defered inoome

i£. Other income TEAF ENDED

Particulars Mareh 31, 2221 Warch 41, 2020
IMErest (NN CAried &1 @ ke cost
Inerest oo fived deposils and oo depesils gh 4 5O,CEG TETATH
Inverosl o Irsome Tes refure 5 2005-20 67,5ad 238,101
Othar Incomie
EATRag or owision writken back FIN Y ]
Tt ad 745,955 A, 65, T
20 Tarminal and Gther Servce Tharges YEAR ENDED

Partlndars Faareh 31, 2001 March 31, 2080
Eandling Exponsi 13302 4321 2421 635
Trarsportalion charges QK g oy 174748385
Lann Lisence Pews 179,560 1102409
Suywryor charges 2433 034 P R
Tarminal Service Changec. OTL Sealeand Caspn Tandi 93 385 53,500
. Fmance Cost YEAR EMBLD

Partieads = Barch 3L, 228 | BAzrch 31, 2020

|
IalEnest ane
“erme Loan fram HOFC Bank Lim Ted 3B AT 53533972
Disicend or redesmable preferemce shares™ 3,048,300
Doy Finanes Caik:
Eark Charges 34,820 1,588
53136477 B.3Y,35 580

sy Tegriker 15 Cogitad ' Wirk n Progress/Capkalised
ARETE)
Tatal g 31 35477 £ 38,38 SR

* Devidenad on redeamailie prefeenes shares kas boen pomputed by using effectine inlevest rate (E1R) e 5.5%
&Ter rAking Nt o ArcoLET 1ha cosTs That are inmagral part of Bl

72



Purgab logistics Infrestructure Limmed
ks formilng part off the Frang & slalemenss
(Al ameunts are le Bugens e otheo e stated)

21 Depreziafion epanie
Iﬂﬂﬂ ?llilﬂl] March 31, 2020
Bepredation sxpense 120302 Hig 11,1383 176
Tots | Beprocivtisn Baparies 11,14, 05 015 11,15 63,170
28, Drtfeer Enpanses
YEAR ENDED
Partm ars March 31, 024 Barch A1, 3020

Audi Feot LEIIGD 156, ()
Bage] Masting Espescac o132 a3,532
Business Pomolicn end Meeirg Crames 15570 20588
Hori gultiee e and Cosiervan oy Eqpanses Boa Tue 505,94
Ehectrichy Chinges 22.35258 1580 TES
Ciffice and Miscellansnos Exmass: 1,28, 305 213,303
Fitiringg ard Stationary 45 E17 A9, 667
Pralewional Charges 4.13,ER] 338,257
Gereral Repaln and Maintenance 145,507 AL6d3
B gl Toses 1G24 11,500
Talophona snd Imierret [xperoes 18,220 ITEx
Ralhsiy Track Maintararcs Chargis 19.73,C8k 2330482
Frstival Expanmas .67 17,540
Traveling Experdps 28,535 HA, 345
insurance Charges 107 01 12960
Mieckal Exparsas 1171 1250
Legal Eapensps et 1,000
Websie Development & Mantenznze Chirges B&0 A
Tami Hire Dl 11,55420 B985, 158
Contmctial Staff Changes 5 55 152824
Hilfllll':g al Eira Extinguishers - 28400
Secordment 3%l Chemges (CTRTCE, 893,24, 637 &1,32 540
Trademark Beglstration Charges 30ac
kecralmsnt Charges = 14,0005
Advirlivemant and Saonsorenle Bep 44,72 1371
Securty Seandce Chames £7.E1.457 £7 47 (34
Total EIHE 1 LT ITana
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i I
Motes forming part of the finandal statersnis
{80 amcints ore in Bupees wnleds ol e wise stated) @

R ——

14 Dperating Learng arrangomants

The Coamiparty fas acquired 1325645 Sqm Lerd o licarse from Mortsers Raiiwey on snnus: eese fos besls But ne lsase agrzaimant fas been executad
The company has edacted (o évall exemption under IND AS 1 1E-as skort tenn gase by teesgniziag the loase paymsents associztad with Bose beases as an
experse on @ FRight e hasts over £ Do Lani.

Payment recognisad ac an esgpanze:

Bartic ks For the year ehided For the yaar ended
Pebarch 31, 3021 Marth 51, 2020
LEAmE Damanis 1179578 11,02 A {10

25, Segrmant Reporting

a.The Company s Ml Model Lagistics Pare {MBALF ) in District Ludhiara, Pun.al, wheser it ls pgrosdding logfstics senvices related 1o Domestic consiners
no carg, The EXIM eperations which will be the major portian of the business are ye: o commenoed as IMC apprival sre under proses. The conparny
15 carrently providing services related 12 sandling and mowament of demectie sontainers, Tha Campany ceals in designing, developlag, seting up,
operaling ard maintenance of inland Centaimar Depat {I20] a5 wiel & provided sarvices re ated w0 handling and mavement of Domasic Cantainers. The
EXIM CpETations are nat yet started ard all e revenoe generation for FY 2020-2021 pertairs to Damestic operations only,

b The Campan'y |5 organised oo Gomestic Sperting division only, The opemting segmenss are srimarihy based o0 namis o sereoes and hence tha
Reswsnale from paternal tusiomers of esch segment s rapresentative of revenus besed on sevvices,

£, s fbe operaticns of rompany are peessntly confined (o guagraphical terrbesiss of adis there arc no reportakle uperating segments

d. Tha Tallgwing is the analysks of cormpany’s soven e from its major services:-

e. Infeemnakion about mejor cusremers: Company's significant revenues & derved from servicas to foodprain and logistics wpanie which is 18.7 7%
ard 95.25% of the Cornpamy’s totel reveaie “ar the year encing March 31, 2001 & March 31, 2020 respectively, The totad sales (o yuch LOMm panies
amoundes T B8 17,90, 21, 200 F- for the vear ended March 31, 2021 and Bs. 22,31,57 535/ "or the wear erded March 34, 2000

Ho pusecemer | exchucing Foadgrains amd ogisics com panas menticned abave) for the years ended March 51, 2021 & Manch 31, 2020 cantibuhed 105
ar more 1o the Company™s rsatug,

2., [Hnll'lg'_p:'r sharp

_ Ais kb Ky af
Pt March 31, 2021 Mareh 11, 2020
Hasic eaming [base) pershare (0L86] s
Dl ve maming’ (loms| per share [D.,l-ﬁ 105
Therm @e ng dllutke insiruments ssued by toe company.
Basic canving per share
The porm ngz end welght=d swerage nuemaer 3 sguing sthares used in the walculstzan of basic cenings par share e as fplows.
5 At axat
Particuiars March 31, 2020 Marck 31, 2020
Profic far the year atiributable to cwnes of e Company (313,44 643] 04,55.767
Earm azzc in the clculation of basic ¢arm~gs. per share
" {9.13,88,642) 04,96, 767
Wialphited avirage number of scuity ham= for the purposes of basl: sarnings par
20,00,00,000 00000000

share

26.1 mpact &f chanpss In dccounting po icies
There arz no changis in e acoodmnling polizies whide had impact on Bre amour s raparted for easning per share.
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27, Income tangs

frome tox recogrased I arafie ar (oas

Partieulans Far the yeer ended For the year anded
Biarch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Currear [ox
Oeferred tax - g
[3.1.94,17E] [5:.12,92,105)
Teral fnzome s aupenss meeognised mthe currett ymar 321,84, 178) 19,12,9.2,105]

The income Tax exper=e for the yese cen be recorciled m the accourting profis as follows

Particulars

Prait before tex

Incoorss Lan expense co oulated ak 264 (201519 DA%

Effect 0¥ urusad Fax lezies not recognised & Defarred Ta

gffect an 0T hal#nces ooeto Shange i 1o e LBz raks

fudjustrents relabed 13 cumet year recapszed ir next fnasc wEar

A |mstmieats recegnised i the zurrent vear m relstion o the currsnt tax of ProOr fears

Incore T expense recognisen in profis e b

Far the year endod

Barch 31
133521155

(3,211 5459
643,09 665

13,2104, 378]

3,014,175

Far the year sndcd
March 31, H33
'EI?:HE.H!HE
(2,132,556, 7&8)
11,2558 B3

{5,12,92,105)

—lmazses)

The T rate ad for Fr 202027921 and 7¥ 7310-27 s covporate tax rate 26% pavable by cornoeate entithesin india on taxabie prafits ender the lncamis

fax At
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Puniab logistics Infrastructure Limited

Motes forming part o the financial s:atements
[All amounts are in Rupess unless otherwise cated)

J1.Capital & other commitment:-

|®

Year Ended Yeir Ended
Ferticu ars 3103 2021 31403 2020
Estimated amaunt of contrects end ksqd asquisition remaining to be
swecuted on capital sccountinet of advances) and not provides for 3,96,71,121 B, 50,117,134
32. Payment made to Auditors'
Year Ended Vear Ended
Particulars 31/03/2021 3193/ 2000
Statufiory Aunit 1,253,000 1.00G.000
Tax Audit Foes 35,000 5000
Lirnlted Awdiz Review Foo 24,000 3,000
Other Services 143,000
1,859,000 1,56,000

33. TDS on Inve cefs) raised to Custoamer

The Company accawnts for Incame rem operations fully and Faldy with ic Financizl Year, TDS on revenus incame where
applicabie have been duly aceourted far but matched and reconciled onby aote 3ist Desember 2030 a2 per data Jpdated in

Form 26 A5 a5 o date 0 the ircome tax portal

34, Previous year's figures have boen recasyregrouped/rearranged whereever corsidersd necessary 1 confarm 1o this year's

classfication

35. Corsequent to the autbreak of e COVID-19 pandemic, the indian governmert announced a lockdown i March 2000

Subsequently, the national lodedown was iifted by the governmant, but regionz| leckdoems continue 10 be implemented in
sreas with a significant number of COMD-29 cases,

The impact af CCVID-19, incl .d ng changas in customir behaviour and pandem: £ fears, ac welf a5 restrictions on susine:s ang
individual act wit e, has led ta sigaifica st volatilty in global and Indian financial markets and a significant decrease In global
and laenl econarile activities. The slowdown during the year led to & decrease in business originations, the sale o third oarty
products, the vse of transportasion of cargo oy customers and the efficency in 2ol =ctia efforts, The extant to which the
COVID 13 pardemic, mchading she ca-nent “second wave™ that Fas Sgnificantly increased the number of casas in india, will
CONTINUE 10 Imasct the Company's results wi | depend on ongoirg &s well as future deweopments, which zre highly uncertain,
including, among other things, any new information concerning the séwerity of the COVID-19 pandemic ard any 2-tion o
corttain its spread or mitigate its impac: whether government-mandated or electes by us.

36. The Company has made cetaikd estimate of its recoverability and carrying value o £5 assets comprising pregerty, pant
Ancd equipmert, deferred tak assess and tradz recervable as at the balance shee: dete, and has congluded that 1here has no
adjustments required ir financal statefments. Management belisves that, in prepacatior of firancial statement, it has ta=en
imter poeount &l kaown events anigng ‘rom COVID-19 pandemic. The impact of COVID-_S remalns uncertain and may be
different from what we have estimated as =f the date of approval of these financia statements and the Company wil
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continue 13 ¢ ciely monitar any mete* 2l changes to future eccnamic conditions

7. Contingent Jdability nat provided for-
Company has received income tax oreer o adier section 143(3) of income Tax sct showing the demand of 853,57 363/- Sor FY
2017-2018 du- g FY 2020-2021. An appeal has also filed zgainst said order

As per our repart of even date attached herewith Far and on behalf of Board of Directors
For Dass Kharma & Co
Chartered Accoantant
FELM Ma. DO0ECEN

S\

_ anjit Singh)
€A Chander Shekhar Sharma- Director
Membersh p mo. 093498 DIN; DES29906
LIEWN;
f H s /ﬂ“h—"’"‘?’: :
Date: May 12, 2921 .‘,'}" 3 -E;M v !
h':lm P.Singh) = !Gaurav Soni) (Mayank Jain)

Chlef Em:uliw Cficer Chief Finencial Officer  Companf Secretary

Place: J:h&rdlﬁmh
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INDIAN AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF AUDIT
RAILWAY COMMERCIAL, NEW DELHI
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| COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER -

SECTION 143 (6) () OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
?TATEHEHTS OF PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED FORTHE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2021. g

The preparation of financial satements of PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE
LIMITED for the period ended 31 March 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the compary.
The Statutory Auditor appoinied by the Comproller and Auditor General of India under Section 139
(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of
the Act based on independent audit in sccordanee with the standards on auditing prescribed under

section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated

12.05.2021.

1, on behalf of the Comptrolles and Auditor General of India, have decided not to conduct the
supplementary audit of the financial statements of PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE
LIMITED for the period ended 31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(z) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Compiroller & Auditor General of India

(K.5. Ramuwalia)
Place: New Delhi Principal Director of Audit
Dated:15.072021 Raflway Commercial, New Delhi
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